
One Team One Mission One Rock Hill 
 

 
  

 
  

 

Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Monday, October 28, 2019 

6:00 p.m. – Central Office 
A G E N D A  

 
 

 I.     Call to Order – Hannah Anderson – Rosewood Elementary School    
   Approval of Agenda   (Policy BEDB) 

 (Under consent agenda, all action items will be voted on after one motion and second to approve them without   

 discussion.  If a board member wants any action item discussed or voted on separately, the board member, before the  

 agenda is approved, must ask that the action item be moved to the discussion item section.) 
  
 
      II.     Recognitions 

A. Recognition of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Grant   
 

III.    Citizen Participation  
 
     IV.    Consent Action Agenda 

A. Approval of Minutes 
1. September 9, 2019 work session 
2. September 23, 2019 business meeting 

B. Approval of Personnel Recommendations  
C. Approval of Out of Continental U.S. Field Study Requests (SPHS & NHS) 
D. Approval of New Course Proposals 
E. Approval of Local Board Approved Courses 
 

  V.    Action Agenda   

A.  Approval of 1st Set of Section “D” Policies – Fiscal Management – 2nd read 
 *DA – Fiscal Management Goals / Priority Objectives 

 *DB – Annual Budget 
 *DBD – Determination of Budget Priorities 

 *DBF – Budget Hearings and Reviews 
 *DBG – Budget Adoption Process 

 *DFAC – Fund Balance 
       *ED/DID, ED/DID-R, ED/DID-E(1), ED/DID-E(2) – Materials & Equip. Inventories Mgmt 

      *DJGA – Sales Calls and Demonstrations 
      *DKA – Payroll Procedures/Schedules 

      *DM – Cash in School Buildings 
      *DN – School Properties Disposition 

  
 
 

 

 



One Team One Mission One Rock Hill 
 

 
B.  Approval of 2nd Set of Section “D” Policies – Fiscal Management - 1st read  

 *DD – Funding Proposals, Grants, and Special Projects 
 *DDA, DDA-R – Federal Fiscal Compliance 

 *DDB, DDB-R – Online Fundraising Campaigns/Crowdfunding 
 *DGA – Authorized Signature 
 *DH – Bonded Employees and Officers 
      *DJ – Purchasing 
      *DK – Payment Procedures 
      *DKB – Salary Deductions 
      *DKC – Expense Authorization/Reimbursement  
       
C.  Approval of Policy IMG – Service Animals – 1st read 
D.  Approval of JLCC – Communicable Diseases – 1st read 

E.  Approval of Certification of Delegates 
F.  Approval of Combined Work Session/Business Meeting in December 

 

     VI.  Communications   
VII.  Report of the Superintendent 

A. Announcements  

B. State of the District Report 
 

VIII.  Review of School Board Work Sessions – October 14 
 

IX.  Other and Future Business 
 

X.  Executive Session(s) –  (Policy BEC) 
                   ~Personnel Matters:  Hirings 
                ~Contractual Matters:  Intergovernmental Agreement; Facilities Agreement 
                  ~Personnel Matters:  Superintendent Evaluation 
 

XI.  Action as required from Executive Session(s) -  (Policy BEC) 
 
 

XII.  Adjournment 
 

 



 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Bill Cook 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: October 23, 2019  
SUBJECT: Call to Order at 28th School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Hannah Anderson, a 5th grader at Rosewood Elementary School, will provide the “Call to Order” 
at the October 28th school board meeting.  
 
Hannah: 
Her principal Mrs. Greenwood and assistant principal Mr. Newton shared this about Hannah: 

•  We have seen Hannah grow and mature tremendously who is now a leader in our 
school. 

• She is a member of our Girls with Pearls. 
• She is always willing to help with our little students who need help in the 

morning. 
• She helps deliver our meals every morning for our Breakfast in the Classroom 

program. 
• Hard worker and very positive.  Every challenge is met with a smile and 

persistence. 
 
Parents: Beth Trotter 
 
Siblings in Rock Hill Schools: twin brother Alex Anderson also attends Rosewood 
 
Principal:  Mrs. Deborah Greenwood 
 
Mailing Address: 
1957 Marrett Blvd 
Rock Hill, SC 29732 

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008   -   Fax:  981-1094 



 

 

 
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Bill Cook 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: October 23, 2019  
SUBJECT: Recognitions for October 28th School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
A. COPS Grant 

Rock Hill Schools recently was awarded a $360,914.00 federal grant over a two-year award period 
under the 2019 COPS Office School Violence Prevention Program (SVPP). Under the grant, we will 
be able to use the funding to improve security at schools and on school grounds through evidence-
based school safety programs. Specifically, we will be able to improve emergency radio coverage 
inside of our schools for the Public Safety Radios used by police, fire, and EMS. In recent years, 
research confirmed the radio frequency used by first responders did not provide a clear and 
consistent reach for emergency personnel in our schools. With this grant, we will be able to 
improve the system to meet International Fire Codes and improve the reliability of the radio 
communication system. Separately, we maintain a district-owned radio system that does work 
inside our buildings and throughout our community. Additionally, the grant will allow the district to 
hire a full-time position to provide safety and security training in our schools and design, develop 
and implement safety plans and programs. We are thankful for this grant that allows us to improve 
the safety and security of our campuses for our students, staff, and the general public.  

 
 

  

Marketing & Communications Department 

Telephone:  981-1008  -   Fax:  981-1094 



 

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 

 

School Board Work Session   

Monday, September, 2019 

Central Office 

 

The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees met this date at 4:00 p.m. with members present 

as follows: Windy Cole, Mildred Douglas, Brent Faulkenberry, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Robin 

Owens, and Ann Reid.   

 

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Ann Reid, to approve the agenda.  The agenda 

was unanimously approved as presented, 7-0.  

 

Chairman Miller stated the local news media was notified of the agenda, in writing, on Friday, 

September 6, 2019.   

 

Board Professional Development 

The Board’s professional development session focused on Recruitment & Retention Data; 

Communications w/All Stakeholders; and, Career & Technology Education and Programs.  

 

Student Call to Order 

Collin Ostrower, a 5th grader at Ebinport Elementary School, led in a moment of silence and the Pledge 

of Allegiance. 

 

Recognitions 

~Introduction of New Administrators 

New administrators Kenneth Crump, and Derek Johnson (new position) were introduced to the Board of 

Trustees.      

 
~Cherry Park Elementary School – “Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design” (LEED) Award  

Cherry Park Elementary School of Language Immersion was recognized for achieving LEED Silver 

Certification.   

 

 

Back-to-School Video 

The 2019 Back-to-School video recapping the first week of school was unveiled. 

 

 

Policy GBED – Tobacco-Free Workplace – 2nd read  

Policy GBED – Tobacco-Free Workplace was presented for review.   

 

This policy will be on the Action Agenda at the September 23 business meeting for 2nd and final read. 

 

 

Policy JICG – Tobacco Use by Students – 2nd read  

Policy JICG – Tobacco Use by Students was presented for review.   

 

This policy will be on the Action Agenda at the September 23 business meeting for 2nd and final read. 



 

 

School Board Work Session – Page 2 

Monday, September 9, 2019 

Central Office 

 

Section “C” Policies – 2nd and final read 

The following policies were presented for review:   

*Policy CA – Administration Goals/Priority Objectives 

*Policy CB – School Superintendent 

*Policy CBA – Qualifications of the Superintendent 

*Policy CBC – Superintendent Powers and Responsibilities 

*Policy CBD – Superintendent’s Contract 

*Policy CBG – Superintendent’s Professional Development 

*Policy CBI – Evaluation of Superintendent 

*Policy CC – Administrative Organization 

*Policy CCA – Organization Chart 

*Policy CCB – Line and Staff Relations 

*Policy CF – School Building Administration (replacing with CFA) 

*Policy CFA – School Principals / Building Administration 

*Policy CFC – Assignment and Transfer of School Administrators 

*Policy CHA/CHB – Development of Administrative Rules / Board Review 

*Policy CH – Policy Implementation 

*Policy CHD – Administration in the Absence of Policy (covered in CBC; recommend elimination) 

*Policy CM – School District Annual Report 

 

These policies will be on the Action Agenda at the September 23 business meeting for 2nd and final read. 

 

 

First Set of Section “D” Policies – 1st read 

The following policies were presented for review:   

*Policy DA – Fiscal Management Goals/Priority Objectives 

*Policy DB – Annual Budget 

*Policy DBD – Determination of Budget Priorities 

*Policy DBF – Budget Hearing and Reviews 

*Policy DBG – Budget Adoption Process 

*Policy DFAC – Fund Balance 
*Policy  ED/DID, ED/DID-R, ED/DID-E(1), ED/DID-E(2) – Materials & Equipment Inventories Mgmt 

*Policy DJGA – Sales Calls and Demonstrations 

*Policy DKA – Payroll Procedures/Schedules 

*Policy DM – Cash in School Buildings 

*Policy DN – School Properties Disposition 

 

These policies will be on the Action Agenda at the September 23 business meeting for 1st read. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

School Board Work Session – Page 3 

Monday, September 9, 2019 

Central Office 

 

Field Study Request 

An out of the continental United States field study request was submitted by Northwestern High School 

for foreign language students to travel to Spain and France.  This will be on the Consent Action Agenda 

at  the September 23 business meeting for approval.    

 

Elementary School Security Officers (SSO)Update 

The Board was notified of the contract award of School Security Officers Services to Universal 

Protection Service, LLC, dba “Allied Universal Security Services.” 

 

Exceptional Student Education (ESE) Update  

The Board received an Exceptional Student Education (ESE) & Mental Health Update. 

 

Other and Future Business 

The Board discussed Other and Future Business. 

 

Executive Session 

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Brent Faulkenberry, to adjourn open session and 

enter executive session for the following: 

 

~Personnel Matters – Personnel Appeal 

~Contractual Matter – Intergovernmental Agreement; Naming Facilities 

 

This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 

 

A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to adjourn executive session and 

reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 

 

Action as Required from Executive Session 

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Windy Cole, to uphold the decision of the 

administration regarding an employee and deny the employee’s grievance request pursuant to board 

policy GBK/GBK-R.    

 

The motion unanimously passed, 7-0. 

 

 

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Robin Owens, seconded by Ann Reid, to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was 

unanimously passed, 7-0.   



 

                                      

 

 

 

Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Monday, September 23, 2019 

        6:00 p.m. - Central Office 

 

 I. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda 

  The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees met this date at 6:00 p.m. with members 

present as follows:  Windy Cole, Mildred Douglas, Brent Faulkenberry, Terry Hutchinson, 

Helena Miller, Robin Owens, and Ann Reid.     

 

Bailey Odom, a fifth grader at India Hook Elementary School, provided the “Call to 

   Order” for the meeting.     

 

 Chairman Miller stated that the local news media had been notified of the agenda for this 

meeting, in writing, on Friday, September 20, 2019.   

 

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Windy Cole, to approve the agenda.   

The agenda was unanimously approved as presented, 7-0. 

   

II. Recognitions 

A. Recognition of Officer Tonya Bennett, SC SRO of the Year 

        Dr. Cook introduced the district’s newest administrator, Ms. Anastasia McRay. 

 

B. Recognition of New Administrator 

Dr. Cook introduced the district’s newest administrator, Ms. Anastasia McRay.  

 

C. Recognition of Atrium Partnership 

Rock Hill Schools has entered into a partnership with Atrium Healthcare to improve sports 

medicine support for our middle and high school athletics programs, a need identified by the 

district’s Athletics Equity Committee.           

 

D. Recognition of School Safety Program Grant  

The district’s Safety and Security Team, Mr. Tony Cox, Mr. Michal Johnson, Mrs. Jill Watts, 

(and former safety and security director Kevin Wren) was recognized for writing a grant to 

the SC Department of Education seeking additional funding and support to expand our 

School Resource Officer Program.  From this grant, we have been awarded funding to hire 

four additional School Resource Officers.   

 

E. Recognition of Max SC Pass, SC Ready Scorers 

Students who earned a maximum raw score on SC READY and SC PASS were recognized 

for their achievement.    

   

III. Citizen Participation - None 

 

 



 

 

 

IV. Consent Action Agenda 

On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Windy Cole, the following topics on the 

consent action agenda were unanimously approved, 7-0: the minutes of the August 12, 2019 

work session; the minutes of the August 26, 2019 business meeting; the personnel 

recommendations as submitted by the administration; and, an out of the continental United States 

field study request.   

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

V.  Action Agenda 

A.  Approval of Policy GBED – Tobacco Free Workplace – 2nd and final read 

  A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Brent Faulkenberry, to approve  

  Policy GBED – Tobacco Free Workplace for 2nd and final read.  This motion was unanimously 

  passed, 7-0.   

 

B. Approval of Policy JICG – Tobacco Use by Students –  2nd and final read 

A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to approve Policy JICG – 

Tobacco Use by Students for 2nd and final read.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0.     

 

C.  Approval of Section “C” Policies – 2nd and final read 

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Ann Reid, to approve, as a group, the 

following Section “C” policies for 2nd and final read: CA, CB, CBA, CBC, CBD, CBG, CBI, 

CC, CCA, CCB, CF (replace with CFA), CFA, CFC, CHA/CHB, CH, CHD (eliminate, 

covered in CBC), CM.  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.     

 

D. Approval of 1st Set of Section “D” Policies – 1st read 

Robin Owens requested Policy DFAC – Fund Balance be pulled from the group for discussion. 

 

A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Terry Hutchinson to approve the remainder of 

the Section “D” policies as a group for 1st read: DA, DB, DBD, DBF, DBG, ED/DID (-R, -E(1), 

-E(2)), DJGA, DKA, DM, DN.  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 

 

A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to approve Policy DFAC – 

Fund Balance.  This motion was approved, 6-1, with Robin Owens voting against.      

 

E.  Approval of Naming Facilities  

Brent Faulkenberry made a motion, in recognition of the substantial donation and pursuant to 

Board Policy FF – Naming Facilities, recommending the large first floor training and meeting 

rooms be named the “Comporium Conference Center” for a period of 10 years.  This motion 

was seconded by Windy Cole, and was unanimously approved, 7-0. 

  

VI. Communications - None 

 

VII. Report of the Superintendent 

A.  Announcements 

Superintendent Cook made the following announcements: 

• We are pleased to announce that for the second consecutive year, our district has three 

National Merit Semi-Finalists.  The following students have recently received notice that 



 

they have advanced to the next step in the prestigious National Merit Scholarship Program:  

Benjamin Michael Gregory – Northwestern; Courtney Stuart – Rock Hill High; and Nolan 

Promin – Rock Hill High.  The National Merit Scholarship Program is an academic 

scholarship competition for recognition and university scholarships administered by the 

National Merit Scholarship Corporation, a privately funded, not-for-profit organization 

based in Evanston, Illinois.   

• District leaders will host the first Teacher Listen and Learn informational session for 

teachers from across the district on Thursday, September 26 at Cherry Park Elementary 

School of Language Immersion.  The series of meetings will continue each month and will 

provide a rich opportunity to engage in dialogue with teachers about celebrations, issues 

and concerns for our school district. 

• In the weeks ahead, district leaders will continue seeking input on the 10-Year Facilities 

Master Plan through presentations to civic, community, and district organizations.  

Recently, presentations were shared with area real estate agents at our annual Realtor 

Lunch and Learn and at the Applied Technology Center Advisory Council.  Upcoming 

presentations include tomorrow’s District Leadership Meeting, the York County Regional 

Chamber of Commerce on October 1, the Rock Hill Economic Development Council on 

October 1, and the Rotary Club of Rock Hill on October 24.  Additional meetings will be 

shared as schedules are finalized.  We are actively working to share information and seek 

feedback form other groups. 

• You are encouraged to visit the district’s capital building program, “Build on the Rock,” 

website – www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock  - for more information.  This website 

provides status updates on active and planned construction projects in the district.  On the 

page, viewers can see project descriptions, before and after photographs, and construction 

timelines. 

• The School Board will next meet on Monday, October 14 for its work session and on 

Monday, October 28 for its business meeting.  Both meetings will be streamed on our 

website and available for viewing on-demand immediately following each broadcast.  We 

invite our community to watch  meetings live on our Facebook broadcasts at 

Facebook.com/RockHillSchools.     

 

VIII. Review of School Board Work Session – September 9 

       Chairman Miller reviewed, for the viewing audience, the topics discussed at the September 9 

       work session. 

 

IX.     Other and Future Business 

    The board discussed other and future business. 

 

X.        Executive Session 

           A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Ann Reid, to adjourn open 

    session and enter executive session for  

 

    Contractual Matters:  Intergovernmental Agreement 

 

    This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 

 

    A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to adjourn 

    executive session and reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 

http://www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock
http://www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock


 

  

XI.    Action as Required from Executive Session 

          There was no action taken from executive session.   

 

XII. Adjournment 

       On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Ann Reid the Board voted unanimously, 

       7-0, to adjourn the meeting.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  ______________________________ 

   Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED:  ________________________________ 

      Chairman   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

             Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

   Monday, September 23, 2019 

 
 

PERSONNEL MATTERS – September 2019 
 

The board affirmed contracts for the following certified employee(s): 

Thomas Monza ..................... Castle Heights 

Kelly Sporney ....................... Exceptional Student Education 

Meshia Williams ................... Exceptional Student Education 

Cassady Caudle ..................... Finley Road 

Anita Sprague ....................... Flexible Learning Center 

Kacy Johnson ........................ Mt. Gallant 

Sandra Jeter ........................... Mt. Holly 

Courtney Young .................... Northside 

Heather Dillingham .............. Raven Academy 

Katrina Harris ....................... Rawlinson Road 

Ellen McKinnon .................... Richmond Drive 

Dorris Frazier ........................ South Pointe 

Justice Martin ........................ South Pointe 

Kizzy Thompson ................... South Pointe 

 

 

 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
   

Resignation – Administrative 

William E. Robinson .............. Facilities Services 

 

 

Resignation – Certified 

William Chapman ................... Rawlinson Road 

 

 

New Employees – Non-Certified 

Eric Little ................................ Belleview 

Letitia Brannen ....................... Central Office / Finance 

Katherine Ventura-Irizarry ..... Central Office / Instruction 

Sara Basurto ........................... Dutchman Creek 

Heidi Hunsucker ..................... Cherry Park 

Jefflyn Cooper ........................ Dutchman Creek 

Christopher Ard ...................... Facilities 

Joseph Bridges ........................ Facilities Services 

Stephanie Woody ................... Mt. Holly 

Wayne Hinton ......................... Northwestern 

Nicole Drakeford .................... Rosewood 

 

Resignations – Non-Certified 

Barbara Puckett ...................... Central Child Development Center 

Wendi Bojanowski ................. Cherry Park 

Carol Westbrook ..................... Rosewood 

 



 

 

Transfers – Non-Certified 

Ernestine Green ...................... Finley Road 

Kimberly Woods .................... Rosewood 

Lisa Waters ............................. York Road 

 

 

 

EMPLOYEES WORKING THROUGH SCECG 
 

Administrative 

William E. Robinson .............. Facilities Services 

 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT 
 

OCTOBER 28, 2019 
 

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT 
 

SUMMARY 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE OF YORK COUNTY 

ROCK HILL, SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

 
1.  BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 
            CERTIFIED 

 
New Employees ............................................. (3) 

 
2.  AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 
            ADMINISTRATIVE 
 

Resignation ...................................................... (1) 
 
           CERTIFIED 

 
Resignations .................................................... (9) 
 

          NON-CERTIFIED 
 

New Employees ............................................. (7) 
 

Resignations .................................................... (2) 
 

Termination .................................................... (1) 
 
3.         EMPLOYEES WORKING THROUGH SCECG 
 

Non-certified  .................................................. (2) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 

NEW EMPLOYEES – CERTIFIED (3) 
 

Ashley Lee Exceptional Student Education School psychologist  
Gilberto Guevara Northwestern ESOL teacher  

Ann Reilly Saluda Trail Special education ED/SC teacher  

 
AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 

 

RESIGNATION – ADMINISTRATIVE (1) 
 

Bettina Feaster Central Office/Finance Internal auditor 
 

RESIGNATIONS – CERTIFIED (7) 
 

Anita Sprague Flexible Learning Center School nurse 
Lisa M. Hancock Lesslie Grade four teacher 
Claudia McDaniel Lesslie Grade two teacher 
Robert Gasparello Mt. Holly Grade five teacher 
James K. Davis Rawlinson Road Grade seven math teacher 
Sue Anne Radcliffe Richmond Drive Kindergarten teacher 
Edwina Gramuska Rock Hill High Special education resource teacher 

 

NEW EMPLOYEES – NON-CERTIFIED (11) 
 

Paola Barranco Reyes Cherry Park Special education assistant 
Claudia Koterba Dutchman Creek Secretary/receptionist 
Tracy McClain Ebinport Secretary/bookkeeper 
Rita Douglas Rosewood Special education assistant/multi-cat I 
James “Hunter” Covington Saluda Trail Building maintenance 

 

RESIGNATIONS – NON-CERTIFIED (2) 
 

Jo Ann Walkup Ebinport Secretary/bookkeeper 
Samantha Harper Exceptional Student Education Sign language interpreter 

 

TERMINATION – NON-CERTIFIED (1) 
 

Dontavius Williams Independence Special education assistant 
 

EMPLOYEES WORKING THROUGH SCECG 
 

NON-CERTIFIED (2) 
 

Ricky Martin Facilities Services General services leader 
Larry Stewart Facilities Services General maintenance 

 























 

Memo 
 
TO:  Dr. Bill Cook, Superintendent    

 

FROM: Jennifer Morrison   

  Executive Director of Secondary Education   

 

DATE: October 23, 2019   

 

SUBJECT: Approval of High School Course Proposals for 2020-21        

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Course proposals for the 2020-21 Rock Hill Schools High School Catalog were discussed with 

the Board on October 14. No changes were requested and the proposals are on the October 28 

Board agenda for approval.  

 

Since the October 14 discussion, district staff discovered one typo on the Proposed Additions 

document.  The correction is minor (Chinese was indicated as a prerequisite for Spanish 4 

Honors) and is marked in red on the additions document.  All other proposal documents shared 

with the Board for the October 14 meeting – including proposed modifications, deletions, and 

dual credit courses – remain unchanged and are included here.  

 

 

 

Academics and Accountability 

Phone:  803-981-1055  



1 
 
Course ADDITIONS for 2020-21 Rock Hill Schools High School Course Catalog  

Updated 10/23/2019 JM 

Course Name Course Code(s) Course Description Pre-requisite(s) Rationale for Change  Potential Cost(s) 
Recommendation of 
Catalog Committee  

Discovering 
Computer Science 
(Grades 7-8 )  

506200CW – Grade 7 
506300CW – Grade 8  

Introductory computer science 
topics with an emphasis on 
computational thinking and 
problem solving 

None  Provides computer science credit for 
graduation; will cut down on number 
of students needing course for credit 
in high schools   

No additional FTE – a 
wide range of 
teachers with current 
certifications can 
teach this course; 
student textbooks  

Recommended  

Discovering 
Computer Science 
(Grades 9-12)  

506100CW Introductory computer science 
topics with an emphasis on 
computational thinking and 
problem solving 

None  Provides computer science credit for 
graduation; needed for student 
retake if offered at middle schools    

No additional FTE – a 
wide range of 
teachers with current 
certifications can 
teach this course; 
student textbooks  

Recommended  

College and Career 
Readiness (Grade 9, 
10, 11, and 12) 

3799 
 
379904CW – Grade 9  
379905CW – Grade 10 
379906CW – Grade 11 
379907CW – Grade 12   
 

Grade-level courses designed to 
offer study, test-taking, 
intrapersonal, and career skills 
development needed to support 
college and career readiness at 
each level   

None  Replacing readiness courses offered 
in the past which had a more narrow 
focus; Addresses state focus on 
college and career readiness and 
development of the South Carolina 
Graduate   

None  Recommended  

AP Physics I  328200AW Introductory college-level physics 
course  

Algebra 2 and Geometry  Complements AP science options, 
which currently include AP Biology 
and AP Chemistry 

AP teacher 
training/travel 
($5,000), student 
textbooks 

Recommended   

PLTW Engineering 
Essentials  

688600CW  First exposure to the PLTW 
engineering program; exploration 
of  work of engineers and their role 
in the design and development of 
solutions to real-world problems 

None  Piloted in 2019-20; fills an existing 
gap in engineering offerings needed 
at the ninth and tenth grade levels  

PLTW teacher 
training/travel 
($5,000), student 
textbooks 

Recommended  

World History  336000CW Study of the history of the modern 
world with the time period 
beginning in 1300 

None  Additional Social Studies graduation 
credit; provides bridge from ninth 
grade geography to eleventh grade 
US History; supports new Social 

Student textbooks Mixed – 
implementation will 
be studied in 2020-21   



2 
 

Course Name Course Code(s) Course Description Pre-requisite(s) Rationale for Change  Potential Cost(s) 
Recommendation of 
Catalog Committee  

Studies standards; can be offered in 
ninth and tenth grades  

American Sign 
Language 1 

368100CW  Introduction to the study of 
American Sign Language, the 
language used by Deaf Americans, 
and the culture of the Deaf World   

None  Additional opportunity for language 
graduation credit; interest expressed 
by students and district staff    

FTE; student 
textbooks and 
workbooks; virtual 
option is available   

Recommended  

American Sign 
Language 2  

368200CW Continuation to the study of 
American Sign Language, the 
language used by Deaf Americans, 
and the culture of the Deaf World   

American Sign Language 
1  

Opportunity to continue study similar 
to Chinese, French, and Spanish; 
additional opportunity for language 
graduation credit; interest expressed 
by students and district staff    

FTE; student 
textbooks and 
workbooks; virtual 
option is available   

Recommended  

Chinese 4 Honors   461400HW Focus on aural/oral skills, reading 
comprehension, grammar, and 
composition as well as the first 
three themes of the AP course; 
recommended for non-dual 
language immersion students 
taking AP Chinese in the second 
semester 

Chinese 3 Honors  Increase success rate on AP Chinese 
exam; provide additional AP exam 
preparation for students outside dual 
immersion program      

Student textbooks 
and workbooks  

Recommended  

French 4 Honors 361490HW Focus on aural/oral skills, reading 
comprehension, grammar, and 
composition as well as the first 
three themes of the AP course; 
recommended for non-dual 
language immersion students 
taking AP Chinese in the second 
semester 

French 3 Honors  Increase success rate on AP French 
exam; provide additional AP exam 
preparation for students outside dual 
immersion program      

Student textbooks 
and workbooks  

Recommended  

Spanish 4 Honors  365490HW Focus on aural/oral skills, reading 
comprehension, grammar, and 
composition as well as the first 
three themes of the AP course; 
recommended for non-dual 
language immersion students 
taking AP Chinese in the second 
semester 

Spanish 3 Honors  Increase success rate on AP Spanish 
exam; provide additional AP exam 
preparation for students outside dual 
immersion program      

Student textbooks 
and workbooks  

Recommended  



3 
 

Course Name Course Code(s) Course Description Pre-requisite(s) Rationale for Change  Potential Cost(s) 
Recommendation of 
Catalog Committee  

Dance 2  450200CW Course building on knowledge and 
skills learned in Dance 1, to further 
learn about kinesiology, dance 
techniques, history, careers, and 
choreographic tools  

Dance 1  Provide opportunity for students to 
continue dance education similar to 
other performing arts  

None   Recommended  

ATC: Agribusiness 
and Marketing   

5600000CW  Course designed for student who 
plans to seek employment on, 
manage, or own a farm  

Agriculture Science and 
Technology  

Increase number of dual CATE 
completers in Agriculture Mechanics 
and Horticulture; Provide one of two 
additional Agricultural Mechanics 
courses needed for completer status; 
phasing out Power Equipment 
sequence  

None  Recommended  

ATC: Agricultural 
Power Mechanics  

5610000CW Course designed to qualify student 
for job entry into farm, business, or 
industrial phases of agricultural 
mechanics   

Agriculture Science and 
Technology 

Increase number of dual CATE 
completers in Agriculture Mechanics 
and Horticulture; Provide one of two 
additional Agricultural Mechanics 
courses needed for completer status; 
phasing out Power Equipment 
sequence  

None  Recommended  

ATC: Equipment 
Operation and 
Maintenance  

562100CW Course designed to teach students 
how to operate and maintain 
equipment commonly used in the 
agricultural industry  

Agriculture Science and 
Technology 

Increase number of dual CATE 
completers in Agriculture Mechanics 
and Horticulture; Provide one of two 
additional Agricultural Mechanics 
courses needed for completer status; 
phasing out Power Equipment 
sequence 

None  Recommended  

ATC: Drone 
Innovation 
Technologies 1  

329910CW  Course designed to provide 
students with an overall 
perspective of drone history, 
science, and certification, as well as 
applicability to their individual 
interests and/or fields of study; By 
the end of the course, students will 
be prepared to take the FAA Part 

None  Address interest expressed by 
students and staff; applicability to 
multiple CATE, computer science, and 
STEAM pathways; valuable industrial 
certification   

$25,000 for one 
section of course 
which includes 
contracted 
instructor, 
equipment, and 
insurance; 25 
students maximum  

Recommended  



4 
 

Course Name Course Code(s) Course Description Pre-requisite(s) Rationale for Change  Potential Cost(s) 
Recommendation of 
Catalog Committee  

107 Certification Exam with 
Remote Pilot rating 

SPHS Biomedical 
Pathway: PLTW 
Medical 
Interventions  

558200CW Course allows student to 
investigate the variety of 
interventions involved in the 
prevention, diagnosis, and 
treatment of disease 

Principles of Biomedical 
and Human Body 
Systems  

Capstone course in Biomedical 
STEAM pathway; SPHS STEAM 
pathways established in 2019-20 
Catalog 

Equipment and 
supplies ($34,000); 
PLTW teacher 
training/travel 
($5,000)    

Recommended  

SPHS Clean Energy 
Pathway: Clean 
Energy Applications  

638100CW Course builds on Clean Energy 
Systems (CES) and introduces 
nuclear power, geothermal energy, 
steam generation, fuel cells, water 
power, alternating and direct 
current, power generation, heat 
transfer, and the laws of 
thermodynamics 

Clean Energy Systems  Continuing course in Clean Energy 
STEAM pathway; SPHS STEAM 
pathways established in 2019-20 
Catalog 

Equipment and 
supplies ($29,000); 
SREB teacher 
training/travel 
($5,000)   

Recommended  

SPHS Clean Energy 
Pathway : Clean 
Energy Strategies  

638200CW Course allows students to utilize 
applicable skills from the 
foundational courses to tackle 
challenges associated with the 
implementation of clean energy 
technology 

Clean Energy 
Applications  

Capstone course in Clean Energy 
STEAM pathway; SPHS STEAM 
pathways established in 2019-20 
Catalog 

Equipment and 
supplies ($20,000); 
SREB teacher 
training/travel 
($5,000)   

Recommended  

SPHS Engineering 
Pathway: PLTW 
Engineering Design 
and Development  

605400CW Capstone course in the PLTW 
Engineering program; Students 
identify an issue, then research, 
design, and test a solution, 
ultimately presenting the solution 
to a panel of engineers   

Principles of Engineering  Continuing course in Engineering 
STEAM pathway; SPHS STEAM 
pathways established in 2019-20 
Catalog 

Equipment and 
supplies ($5,600); 
PLTW teacher 
training/travel 
($5,000)     

Recommended  

Essentials of English 
III 

392000CW Course emphasizes the English III 
course of study aligned to the 
South Carolina College-and Career-
Ready Standards and the Profile of 
the South Carolina Graduate 

None  Implementation of Grade 11 SC High 
School Credential required by law 

None  Recommended  

Essentials of Math III  392100CW Course emphasizes the 
mathematical concepts needed to 
compute real world algebraic and 

None  Implementation of Grade 11 SC High 
School Credential required by law 

None  Recommended  



5 
 

Course Name Course Code(s) Course Description Pre-requisite(s) Rationale for Change  Potential Cost(s) 
Recommendation of 
Catalog Committee  

geometric problems that are 
aligned to the South Carolina 
College and Career-Ready 
Standards and the Profile of the 
South Carolina Graduate 

Employability 
Education III – Career 
Development 

392800CW Course is designed to continue the 
development and begin the 
application of employability skills 

None  Implementation of Grade 11 SC High 
School Credential required by law 

None  Recommended  

Essentials of 
Technology  

Code to be finalized 
with state    

Course emphasizes the Computer 
Science course of study aligned to 
the South Carolina Computer 
Science High School Standards 

None  Implementation of Grade 11 SC High 
School Credential required by law 

None  Recommended  

 



1 
 
Course MODIFICATIONS for 2020-21 Rock Hill Schools High School Course Catalog  

Updated 10/9/2019 JM 

Course Name Course Code(s) Course Description Pre-requisite(s) Rationale for Change  Potential Cost(s) 
Recommendation of 
Catalog Committee  

Fundamentals of 
Computing  

502300CW  Course designed to introduce students 
to the field of computer science 
through an exploration of engaging 
and accessible topics. 

None  Changing course name and description to 
address new state computer science standards 
and meet SCDE requirements; Previously 
Exploring Computer Science; This course fulfils 
computer science requirement for SC Diploma  

None Recommended  

 



1 
 

PROPOSED DUAL CREDIT COURSE LIST FOR 2020-21 | Updated 10/9/2019 JM  
 
The College Credit Contract and approval process does not need to be completed for enrollment in on-campus dual credit courses.  RHS codes 

are provided in parentheses. Offering of on-campus dual credit courses is subject to teacher availability, student enrollment, and district 

agreements with colleges.  

The district’s College Credit Contract and approval process needs to be completed for enrollment in off-campus dual credit courses.  Availability 

of off-campus courses is determined by colleges.  While any college course can potentially be taken as dual enrollment, courses in the following 

list are approved for RHS dual credit.   

Dual credit courses approved and offered by the Governor’s School for Math and Science ACCELERATE program are not included here.   

 

Course  
DC = Dual Credit 

SCDE Code  USC-L Name/Code  YTC Name/Code  Winthrop Name/Code  

DC Anatomy and 
Physiology 1 

3266 BIOL 243 Human Anatomy and 
Physiology I (3266CLEW) 

BIO 210 Anatomy & Physiology I 
(3266YTEW) 

 

DC Anatomy and 
Physiology 2 

3267 BIOL 244 Human Anatomy and 
Physiology II (3267CLEW) 

BIO 211 Anatomy & Physiology II 
(3267YTEW) 

 

DC Analytical 
Geometry and 
Calculus   

4136 NOT AVAILABLE  MAT 140 Analytical Geometry and 
Calculus (4136YTEW) 

 

DC English Comp 1 3015 ENGL 101 Critical Reading and 
Composition 
(3015CLEW) 

ENG 101 English Composition I 
(3015YTEW) 

 

DC English Comp 2 3016 ENGL 102 Rhetoric and 
Composition 
(3016CLEW) 

ENG 102 English Composition II 
(3016YTEW) 

 

DC Intro to 
Psychology  

3342 PSYC 101 Introduction to 
Psychology 
(3342CLEW) 

PSY 201 General Psychology 
(3342YTEW) 

 



2 
 

Course  
DC = Dual Credit 

SCDE Code  USC-L Name/Code  YTC Name/Code  Winthrop Name/Code  

DC Intro to Sociology  3347 SOCY 101 Introductory Sociology 
(3347CLEW) 

SOC 101 Introduction to Sociology 
(3347YTEW) 

 

DC Intro to Criminal 
Justice  

6520 CRJU 101 The American Criminal 
Justice System (6520CLEW) 

CRJ 101 Introduction to Criminal 
Justice (6520YTEW) 

 

DC European History 1  3366 HIST 101 European Civilization 
from Ancient Times to the Mid-
17th Century (3366CLEW) 

HIS 101 Western Civilization to 
1689 (3366YTEW)  

 

DC European History 2  3367 HIS 102 European Civilization from 
the Mid-17th Century (3367CLEW) 

HIS 102 Western Civilization Post-
1689 (3367YTEW) 

 

DC Teacher Cadets  3735   Winthrop EDUC 175 Professional 
Field Experience Teacher 
(373500EW) 

DC Clinical Studies 1 8540  YTC AHS 117 The Care of Patients 
(8540YTEW) 
 

 

DC Clinical Studies 2 
(half credit for RHS)  

8541  YTC AHS 120 Responding to 
Emergencies (8541YTEW) 

 

DC Welding Tech 3 6351  WLD 111 Arc Welding I 
(6351YTEW)  

 

DC Welding Tech 4 6352  WLD 113 Arc Welding II 
(6352YTEW)  

 

DC Digital Art  and 
Design 3 

6122  ARV 205 Graphic Illustration  
(6122YTEW) 
 

Note: YTC may also give credit for 
ARV 123 Composition & Color. 

 

DC Digital Art and 
Design 4 

6123  ARV 212 Digital Photography 
(6123YTEW) 
 

 



3 
 

Course  
DC = Dual Credit 

SCDE Code  USC-L Name/Code  YTC Name/Code  Winthrop Name/Code  

Note: YTC may also give credit for 
ARV 110 Computer Graphics. 

 



1 
 
Course DELETIONS for 2020-21 Rock Hill Schools High School Course Catalog  

Updated 10/8/2019 JM 

Course Name Course Code(s) Course Description Pre-requisite(s) Rationale for Change  Potential Cost(s) 
Recommendation of 
Catalog Committee  

Power Equipment 
Technology 1   

630000CW  Introduction to basic small 
engines  

Algebra 1 and 
English 1  

Replace power equipment course 
sequence with Agriculture Mechanics 
pathway that pairs with Horticulture 
and can increase number of dual 
CATE completers  

None  Recommended  

Power Equipment 
Technology 2  

630100CW  Course covers both two-
and four-cycle theory in the 
lab  

Power 
Equipment 1  

Replace power equipment course 
sequence with Agriculture Mechanics 
pathway that pairs with Horticulture 
and can increase number of dual 
CATE completers  

None  Recommended  

Power Equipment 
Technology 3 and 4  

630200CW 
630300HW 

Course covers more 
complex equipment and 
engines in the lab. 

Power 
Equipment 2  

Replace power equipment course 
sequence with Agriculture Mechanics 
pathway that pairs with Horticulture 
and can increase number of dual 
CATE completers 

None  Recommended  

Landscape 
Technology (Grades 
11-12)  

567000CW  Course designed to qualify 
the student for job entry 
into landscaping fields or to 
continue advanced training 
in post high school 
education 

None  Replace with course options leading 
to dual CATE completers in 
Agriculture Mechanics and 
Horticulture  

None  Recommended  

 



 

Memo 
 
TO:  Dr. Bill Cook, Superintendent    

 

FROM: Jennifer Morrison  

  Executive Director of Secondary Education  

 

DATE: October 23, 2019   

 

SUBJECT: Annual Approval of Local Board Approved Courses and Codes   

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Per state guidelines, all local board approved courses for the 2019-20 school year were presented 

to the Rock Hill Schools Board of Trustees for discussion on October 14. No changes were 

requested and the following courses are on the October 28 Board agenda for approval.  

 

High School Local Board Approved Courses    

Course Name  Course Number 

*Survey of Young Adult 

Literature 309920CW 

Journalism 3 Honors 309903HW 

Journalism 4 Honors 309904HW 

ENG 1 ESSENTIALS 309941CW 

ENG 2 ESSENTIALS 309942CW 

JOURNALISM 3 309960CW 

*GS Honors Foundations of 

Engineering 3199GSCW 

Natural Science 329900CW 

FORENSIC SCI 329951CW 

Renaissance 101 339980CW 

Renaissance 102 339982CW 

FUND. OF COACHING 349950CW 

*Peer Tutoring and Support 379922CW 

*Service Learning 379923CW 

JAG 379929CW 

Test Prep A 379930CH 

TEST PREP 379930CW 

Test Prep B 379931CH 

SUCCESS AFTER HS 379940CH 

ESL A 379950CW 

ESL B 379951CW 

Academics and Accountability 

Phone:  803-981-1055  



Course Name  Course Number 

Leadership Development 379960CW 

LEARNING LAB .5 379965CW 

LEARNING LAB 379970CW 

INTRO TO THEATRE 459901CW 

Survey of Early Amer Hist 339915CW 

Historical World Religions 339904CW 

 

* = Added in 2019-20 Catalog approvals 

ATC’s Drone Innovation Technologies 1 course is proposed for addition to the 2020-21 Catalog 

with local board approved code 329910CW.  Grade-level College and Career Readiness courses 

are proposed for addition to the 2020-21 Catalog with approved codes 379904CW (grade 9), 

379905CW (grade 10), 379906CW (grade 11), and 379907CW (grade 12).  

If a code was provided by the SCDE to the district for a state-approved locally designed course 

(i.e., Band with PE 1), it is not listed.     

     

  

 
 



   

  Finance 
  V:  803-981-1083    F:  803-980-2017 
 

 

  

 

Memo 
 

TO: Dr. Bill Cook 

FROM: Terri Smith 

DATE: October 23, 2019 

SUBJECT: Revision of “D” Board Policies (Fiscal Management) Batch 1 for 2nd Read    

  

 

A stakeholder team comprised of the following individuals has been developed to review and 

revise the “D” board policies – Fiscal Management.   

 

 Terri Smith, Central Office Finance 

 Bettina Feaster, Central Office Finance 

 Beth Lifsey, Central Office Finance  

 LaWana Robinson-Lee, Facilities Services Purchasing 

 Michael Johnson, Safety & Security 

 Gary Black, Food Service 

 Christopher Roorda, India Hook Elementary 

 Elissa Cox, Saluda Trail Middle 

 Hezekiah Massey, Northwestern High 

 Joanne Pafford, Oakdale Elementary Bookkeeper 

 Susan Fowler, Castle Heights Middle Bookkeeper 

 Melanie Cook, Rock Hill High Bookkeeper 

 Larry Finney, Greene Finney, LLC. 

 Mike Downing, Greene Finney, LLC. 

 

Dr. Tiffany Richardson with S.C. School Boards Association is providing guidance and 

reviewing recommended revisions.    

 

The policies listed below were presented at the September 9th board work session and 

approved for 1st read at the September 23rd business meeting.  There have been no additional 

revisions since the September 23rd business meeting.  These policies were presented at the 

October 14th work session for 2nd read.  Administration requests approval of batch 1 of D 

policies for 2nd read.   

 



   

   
 

 2 

Policy Recommendation 

DA – Fiscal Management 

Goals/Priority Objectives 

Remove purpose statement.  Recommend adopting model 

policy.   

DB – Annual Budget Remove purpose statement. Recommend adopting model 

policy with a few minor changes for general fund balance and 

millage increase limitations.  Added legal references.  One 

change from 9/9/19 work session to reflect “prior year’s budget” 

instead of “last year’s budget”.  

DBD – Determination of Budget 

Priorities 

No individual model policy.  Recommend eliminating policy as 

information is combined with model and proposed policy DB. 

DBF – Budget Hearings and 

Reviews 

No individual model policy.  Recommend eliminating policy as 

information is combined with model and proposed policy DB. 

DBG – Budget Adoption Process No individual model policy.  Recommend eliminating policy as 

information is combined with model and proposed policy DB. 

DFAC – Fund Balance Remove purpose statement.  Revised the necessity for a 

sufficient fund balance.  Revised general fund balance target 

and debt service sinking fund balance.  Added legal references. 

ED/DID – Materials and Equipment 

Inventories Management 

Add ‘his/her designee’ after superintendent in each paragraph.   

ED/DID-R – Materials and 

Equipment Inventories Management 

No proposed changes. 

ED/DID-E(1) – Rock Hill Schools 

Inventory Control Decision Tree 

No proposed changes. 

ED/DID-E(2) – Materials and 

Equipment Check Out Form 

No proposed changes. 

DJGA – Sales Calls and 

Demonstrations 

Remove purpose statement.  Recommend adopting model 

policy. 

DKA – Payroll 

Procedures/Schedules 

Remove purpose statement.  No other proposed changes. 

DM – Cash in School Buildings Remove purpose statement.  Few revisions to clarify locations, 

food service required bank deposits, and all money collected 

during the day must be given to school office.  One change 

since 9/9/19 to add “classrooms, offices” and replace “shall” 

with “must”. 

DN – School Properties Disposition Remove purpose statement.  No other proposed changes.  One 

change since 9/9/19 to remove legal references within the body 

of the policy per Dr. Tiffany Richardson. 

 

















































































   

  Finance 
  V:  803-981-1083    F:  803-980-2017 
 

 

  

 

Memo 
 

TO: Dr. Bill Cook 

FROM: Terri Smith 

DATE: October 23, 2019 

SUBJECT: Revision of “D” Board Policies (Fiscal Management) Batch 2 for 1st Read    

  

 

A stakeholder team comprised of the following individuals has been developed to review and 

revise the “D” board policies – Fiscal Management.   

 

 Terri Smith, Central Office Finance 

 Bettina Feaster, Central Office Finance 

 Beth Lifsey, Central Office Finance  

 LaWana Robinson-Lee, Facilities Services Purchasing 

 Michael Johnson, Safety & Security 

 Gary Black, Food Service 

 Christopher Roorda, India Hook Elementary 

 Elissa Cox, Saluda Trail Middle 

 Hezekiah Massey, Northwestern High 

 Joanne Pafford, Oakdale Elementary Bookkeeper 

 Susan Fowler, Castle Heights Middle Bookkeeper 

 Melanie Cook, Rock Hill High Bookkeeper 

 Larry Finney, Greene Finney, LLC. 

 Mike Downing, Greene Finney, LLC. 

 

Dr. Tiffany Richardson and Mr. Steve Mann with S.C. School Boards Association are providing 

guidance and reviewing recommended revisions for batch 2 policies.    

 

The policies listed below were presented at the October 14th board work session for 1st read.  

There has been additional revisions since the October 14th board work session which are 

shown in blue text and strikethrough of text.  A copy of the proposed, model and current 

policies are attached.  Administration requests approval of batch 2 of D policies for 1st Read. 

 

 



   

   
 

 2 

Policy Recommendation 

DD, Funding Proposals, Grants, and 

Special Projects 
No current policy; recommend adopting the model policy with 

minor changes.  Per SCSBA, RHS Education Foundation would 

not be governed by this policy as they are a separate entity.   

DDA, Federal Fiscal Compliance No current policy; recommend adopting the model policy with 

minor changes. 

DDA-R, Federal Fiscal Compliance No current administrative rule; recommend adopting the model 

rule with minor changes. 

DDB, Online Fundraising 

Campaigns / Crowdfunding 

No current policy; recommend adopting the model policy with 

minor changes. 

DDB-R, Online Fundraising 

Campaigns / Crowdfunding 

No current administrative rule; recommend adopting the model 

rule with minor changes.  Two changes from the 10/14/19 work 

session to delete ‘laptops and iPads are not allowed items for 

online fundraising’ and ‘equity in funding’. 

DGA, Authorized Signatures Recommend removing purpose statement and updating 

authorized signers and claim process. 

DH, Bonded Employees and Officers No model policy; recommend removing purpose statement and 

bonded information as it no longer applies.  Recommend 

adding crime insurance coverage to protect district against 

employee theft, embezzlement, etc. as this now applies to 

employees.  Seeking guidance from SCSBA regarding title 

change of policy. 

DJ, Purchasing Recommend removing purpose statement, adding district’s 

procurement code will be adopted by the board and will be 

comparable with the requirements of S.C. Procurement Code, 

and adding legal reference. 

DK, Payment Procedures Recommend removing purpose statement, adding payments 

made by district procurement card, updating information 

regarding county treasury, and signature authority of district 

checks. 

DKB, Salary Deductions Recommend removing purpose statement and adopting the 

model policy.  One change from the 10/14/19 work session to 

delete ‘staff member credit unions’ as this is no longer a payroll 

deduction.  It is now setup as an employee’s secondary direct 

deposit.   

DKC, Expense Authorization / 

Reimbursement 

No current policy; recommend adopting the proposed policy.  

One change from the 10/14/19 work session to add language 

regarding plane / train expenses if coach rate is not available. 

 













































































Memo 
 

TO: Dr. Luanne Kokolis and Dr. William Cook   

 

FROM: Sadie Kirell 

 

CC: Board Members 

 

DATE: October 23, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: Policy IMG – Service Animals 

 

Please see the attached proposed policy IMG and service animal request/procedure forms.  This 

policy has been revised to reflect the current process for requesting use of a service animal on 

campus by students or staff members.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning Department 
803-981-1045   -   803-980-2136 



IMG 
1 of 2 

 

 

Policy IMG Service Animals 

Issued 8/15 

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for the presence and accommodation of service animals on district 
property for students and staff. 

To ensure that individuals with disabilities, under the American Disabilities Act(ADA),  (students, staff, and 
visitors) are permitted to participate in and benefit from district programs, activities, and services, and to 
ensure that the district does not discriminate on the basis of disability, the board will permit individuals with 
disabilities to use service animals in district buildings, on district property, and on vehicles that are owned, 
leased, or controlled by the district in accordance with this policy and procedures and applicable state and 
federal laws and regulations. 

Service animal means any dog (or miniature horse that is housebroken and under the owner's control) As 
defined by ADA, a service animal that is individually trained to do work or perform tasks for the benefit of an 
individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other mental disability. 

The work or tasks performed by a service animal will be directly related to the individual's disability. Examples of 
work or tasks include, but are not limited to, the following: 

• assisting an individual who is visually impaired with navigation and other tasks 

• alerting an individual who is deaf or hard of hearing to the presence of people or sounds 

• pulling a wheelchair 

• assisting an individual during a seizure 

• alerting an individual to the presence of allergens 

• retrieving items such as medicine or the telephone 

• providing physical support and assistance with balance and stability to an individual with mobility 
disabilities 

• helping a person with psychiatric and neurological disabilities by preventing or interrupting 
impulsive or destructive behaviors 

The provision of emotional support, well-being, comfort, or companionship does not constitute work or tasks 
for the purposes of this definition defining a “service animal.” 
 
Requests to permit service animals will be handled on a case-by-case basis. 

School administrators may inquire of the owner or handler of a service animal whether the animal is required 
because of a disability and the specific tasks that the animal has been trained to perform, but will not ask 
questions about the nature or extent of an individual's disability or require medial documentation, a special ID 
card or training documentation for the animal or ask that the animal demonstrate its ability to perform the work 
or task. 

The service animal must be under the control of its handler at all times. The district may ask the individual to 
remove his/her animal from the premises if the animal is out of control and the handler does not take effective 
action to control it or if the animal is not housebroken. Additionally, if the presence of the animal poses a direct 
threat to the health or safety of others or would require a fundamental alteration to the service, program, or 
activity of the district, the district may be able to exclude the service animal. The district is not responsible for 
the care and/or supervision of the service animal. 

The superintendent or his/her designee will develop and disseminate procedures to implement this policy and 
accommodate individuals with disabilities requesting use of a service animal in district buildings and on district 
property and vehicles. A designated administrator will ensure that all individuals involved in a situation where a 
service animal will regularly accompany an individual with disabilities are informed of this policy and the 
procedures governing this issue. 

 
District personnel may inquire of the individual with a disability, his/her parents/legal guardian, or the owner or handler of 
the animal, the following to determine whether an animal qualifies as a service animal: 

• whether the animal is required because of a disability; and 

• what specific work or task that the animal has been trained to perform 
  
 



IMG 
2 of 2 

 

 

Individuals with disabilities will be permitted to be accompanied by their service animals in the areas of the district's 
facilities where they would normally be allowed to go. 
  
Users/Owners of service animals are liable for any harm or injury caused by the service animal to others, including 
students, staff, and visitors, and may be charged for any damage to school property caused by the animal in accordance 
with district practice. Individuals with service animals may be charged for damage caused by their service animal. 
  
Individuals with a disability will not be required to pay an administrative fee or surcharge for service animals to attend 
events for which a fee is charged; however, individuals may be charged for their own admission for such events. 
  
A service animal must have a harness, leash, or other tether, unless the student is unable because of a disability to use a 
harness, leash, or other tether, or the use of a harness, leash, or other tether would interfere with the service animal's 
safe, effective performance of work or tasks, in which case the service animal must be otherwise under the student's or 
handler's control. 
  
The district is not responsible for the care or supervision of a service animal, including walking the animal or responding 
to the animal's need to relieve itself.  The district is not responsible for providing a staff member to walk the service animal 
or to provide any other care or assistance to the animal. 
  
Students with service animals or their handlers are expected to care for and supervise their animal. In the case of a young 
child or a student with disabilities who is unable to care for or supervise his/her service animal, the parents/legal 
guardians are responsible for providing care and supervision of the animal themselves or through an appropriate handler. 
Issues related to the care and supervision of service animals will be addressed on a case-by-case basis in the discretion 
of the building administrator. 
  
The service animal must be under the control of the student or its handler at all times. The district may exclude or ask the 
individual to remove his/her animal from the premises if the animal is out of control and the handler does not take 
effective action to control it; if the animal is not housebroken; if the presence of the animal poses a direct threat to the 
health or safety of others; or its presence would require a fundamental alteration to the service, program, or activity of the 
district. 
  
The superintendent or his/her designee will develop and disseminate procedures to implement this policy and 
accommodate individuals with disabilities requesting use of a service animal in district buildings and on district property 
and vehicles.  Please see the following documents for service animal request and procedure information.  IMG(1) 1 
Service Animal Request, File IMG(2) Service Animal Procedures 

 

Adopted 8/24/15 

Legal references: 

Federal Law: 

American with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C.A. Section 12101, et seq. - Prohibits discrimination 
on the basis of disability by public entities. 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act of 1975, 20 U.S.C.A. Section 1400. 

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504, 29 U.S.C.A. Section 794. 

York 3/Rock Hill School District 

 

 

http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=42-12101
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=42-12101
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=20-1400
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=20-1400
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29-794
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29-794


SCSBA (see next page)  

Policy 

 
SERVICE ANIMALS  
 

Code   IMG Issued   MODEL 
 
To ensure that individuals with disabilities (students, staff, and visitors) are permitted to 
participate in and benefit from district programs, activities and services, and to ensure that the 
district does not discriminate on the basis of disability, the board will permit individuals with 
disabilities to use service animals in district buildings, on district property, and on vehicles that 
are owned, leased, or controlled by the district in accordance with this policy and procedures and 
applicable state and federal laws and regulations. 
 
Service animal means any dog individually trained to do work or perform tasks for the benefit of 
an individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other 
mental disability. 
 
The work or tasks performed by a service animal will be directly related to the individual’s 
disability. Examples of work or tasks include, but are not limited to, the following: 
 
• assisting an individual who is visually impaired with navigation and other tasks 
• alerting an individual who is deaf or hard of hearing to the presence of people or sounds 
• pulling a wheelchair 
• assisting an individual during a seizure 
• alerting an individual to the presence of allergens 
• retrieving items such as medicine or the telephone 
• providing physical support and assistance with balance and stability to an individual with 

mobility disabilities 
• helping a person with psychiatric and neurological disabilities by preventing or interrupting 

impulsive or destructive behaviors 
 
The provision of emotional support, well-being, comfort, or companionship does not constitute 
work or tasks for the purpose of this definition. 
 
School administrators may inquire of the owner or handler of a service animal whether the 
animal is required because of a disability and the specific tasks that the animal has been trained 
to perform, but will not ask questions about the nature or extent of an individual's disability or 
require medial documentation, a special ID card, or training documentation for the animal or ask 
that the animal demonstrate its ability to perform the work or task.  
 
The service animal must be under the control of its handler at all times. The district may ask the 
individual to remove his/her animal from the premises if the animal is out of control and the 
handler does not take effective action to control it or if the animal is not housebroken. 
Additionally, if the presence of the animal poses a direct threat to the health or safety of others or 
would require a fundamental alteration to the service, program, or activity of the district, the 
district may be able to exclude the service animal. The district is not responsible for the care 
and/or supervision of the service animal. 
 
The superintendent or his/her designee will develop and disseminate procedures to implement 
this policy and accommodate individuals with disabilities requesting use of a service animal in 
district buildings and on district property and vehicles. A designated administrator will ensure 
that all individuals involved in a situation where a service animal will regularly accompany an 
individual with disabilities are informed of this policy and the procedures governing this issue.  
 
Adopted ^ 
 



PAGE 2 - IMG - SERVICE ANIMALS 

SCSBA   

 
Legal References: 
 
A. United States Code of Laws, as amended: 

1. American with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C.A. Section 12101, et seq.  
2. Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 20 U.S.C.A. Section 1400, et seq. 
3. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.A. Section 701, et seq.  

 
 

 



IMG 
1 of 2 

 

 

Policy IMG Service Animals 

Issued 8/15 

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for the presence and accommodation of service animals on district property. 

To ensure that individuals with disabilities (students, staff, and visitors) are permitted to participate in and benefit from district 
programs, activities, and services, and to ensure that the district does not discriminate on the basis of disability, the board will 
permit individuals with disabilities to use service animals in district buildings, on district property, and on vehicles that are 
owned, leased, or controlled by the district in accordance with this policy and procedures and applicable state and federal laws 
and regulations. 

Service animal means any dog (or miniature horse that is housebroken and under the owner's control) individually trained to do 
work or perform tasks for the benefit of an individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or 
other mental disability. 

The work or tasks performed by a service animal will be directly related to the individual's disability. Examples of work or tasks 
include, but are not limited to, the following: 

• assisting an individual who is visually impaired with navigation and other tasks 

• alerting an individual who is deaf or hard of hearing to the presence of people or sounds 

• pulling a wheelchair 

• assisting an individual during a seizure 

• alerting an individual to the presence of allergens 

• retrieving items such as medicine or the telephone 

• providing physical support and assistance with balance and stability to an individual with mobility disabilities 

• helping a person with psychiatric and neurological disabilities by preventing or interrupting impulsive or destructive 
behaviors 

The provision of emotional support, well-being, comfort, or companionship does not constitute work or tasks for the purpose of 
this definition. 

School administrators may inquire of the owner or handler of a service animal whether the animal is required because of a 
disability and the specific tasks that the animal has been trained to perform, but will not ask questions about the nature or extent 
of an individual's disability or require medial documentation, a special ID card or training documentation for the animal or ask 
that the animal demonstrate its ability to perform the work or task. 

The service animal must be under the control of its handler at all times. The district may ask the individual to remove his/her 
animal from the premises if the animal is out of control and the handler does not take effective action to control it or if the animal 
is not housebroken. Additionally, if the presence of the animal poses a direct threat to the health or safety of others or would 
require a fundamental alteration to the service, program, or activity of the district, the district may be able to exclude the service 
animal. The district is not responsible for the care and/or supervision of the service animal. 

The superintendent or his/her designee will develop and disseminate procedures to implement this policy and accommodate 
individuals with disabilities requesting use of a service animal in district buildings and on district property and vehicles. A 
designated administrator will ensure that all individuals involved in a situation where a service animal will regularly accompany an 
individual with disabilities are informed of this policy and the procedures governing this issue. 

Adopted 8/24/15 

Legal references: 

Federal Law: 

American with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C.A. Section 12101, et seq. - Prohibits discrimination on the basis of 
disability by public entities. 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act of 1975, 20 U.S.C.A. Section 1400. 

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504, 29 U.S.C.A. Section 794. 

http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=42-12101
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=42-12101
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=20-1400
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=20-1400
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29-794
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?cat=usc&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29-794


IMG 
2 of 2 

 

 

York 3/Rock Hill School District 



File: IMG (2) 

PROCEDURES FOR SERVICE ANIMALS IN SCHOOLS 

Rock Hill School District does not permit discrimination against individuals with disabilities, 
including those who require the assistance of a service animal. The district will comply with all 
federal laws regarding the use of service animals under appropriate circumstances. 

Definition of Service Animal 

2010 Title II regulations at 28 CFR 35.104 define a service animal to mean the following: 

Any dog that is individually trained to do work or perform tasks for the benefit of an individual 
with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other mental disability. 
Other species of animals, whether wild or domestic, trained or untrained, are not service animals 
for the purposes of this definition. Miniature horses may also be considered a service animal if 
individually trained to do work or perform tasks for the benefit of an individual with a disability. 
The work or tasks performed by a service animal must be directly related to the individual’s 
disability. Examples of work or tasks include, but are not limited to, assisting individuals who are 
blind or have low vision with navigation and other tasks, alerting individuals who are deaf or hard 
of hearing to the presence of people or sounds, providing non-violent protection or rescue work, 
pulling a wheelchair, assisting an individual during a seizure, alerting individuals to the presence 
of allergens, retrieving items such as medicine or the telephone, providing physical support and 
assistance with balance and stability to individuals with mobility disabilities, and helping persons 
with psychiatric and neurological disabilities by preventing them or interrupting impulsive or 
destructive behaviors. Animals whose sole function is to provide emotional support, comfort, 
companionship, therapeutic benefit, or to provide well-being are not service animals. 

Title II regulations at 28 CFR 35.136 also require public entitles to permit the use of a miniature 
horse to serve as a service animal to accompany the student or staff member with a disability. Such 
requests will be handled on a case-by-case basis, considering the following: 

• the type, size, and weight of the miniature horse and whether the facility can accommodate 
these features 

• whether the handler has sufficient control of the miniature horse 

• whether the miniature horse is housebroken 

• whether the miniature horse’s presence in a specific facility compromises legitimate safety 
requirements that are necessary for safe operation 

Process 

An individual with a disability may submit a written request to the building level principal to bring 
a service animal to school on a regular basis for use throughout the school day (see attached 
Request for Use of Service Animal and Service Animal Agreement forms). The completed request 
must include the following: 

• information regarding whether the animal is required because of a disability 

• a statement explaining what specific work or task the animal has been individually trained to 
perform 

• certification from the individual with a disability or his/her parents/legal guardians that the 
information provided with the request is true and accurate 

• documentation of the service animal’s required vaccinations (see below) 

• a signed service animal agreement form 



• name and information regarding the handler, if different from the student 

Requests for the use of a service animal for students must, whenever practical, be made at least 15 
business days prior to the proposed date for bringing the service animal to school. 
A referral to a student’s IEP or Section 504 team may be appropriate in some instances. 

Individuals with disabilities will be permitted to be accompanied by their service animals in the 
areas of the district’s facilities where they would normally be allowed to go. 

The district will provide notification regarding approval of the service animal, in writing, to the 
individual with a disability or his/her parent/legal guardian making the request, as well as to the 
building administrator within 10 business days of receipt of request, in most cases. 

Upon approval, the director of special services will contact the building administrator to address 
the use of the service animal for the student and may also determine that a plan be developed which 
introduces the service animal to the school environment, outlines any appropriate training for 
staff/students regarding interaction with the service animal, and identifies other activities or 
conditions deemed reasonably necessary. 

The school district’s approval of the use of a service animal on district property is subject to 
periodic review of the circumstances under which the service animal is being used and should be 
reviewed at least annually. 

It is the responsibility of the student who uses a service animal, or the animal’s handler if different 
from the student, to properly handle and maintain control of the animal. Any cost incurred to 
handle the service animal will be the responsibility of the parent of the student who uses the service 
animal (or the student, if the student has reached 18 years). 

The owner of a service animal must provide annual proof of the following vaccinations: DHLPPC 
(distemper, hepatitis, leptospirosis, parainfluenza, parvovirus, and coronavirus), bordetella, and 
rabies. Owners of a service horse must provide documentation, upon submission of the request and 
annually thereafter, that the animal is current on all appropriate vaccinations, including equine 
infectious anemia (Coggins test), rabies, tetanus, encephalomyelitis, rhinoneumontis, influenza, 
and strangles. The district may require additional vaccinations as circumstances warrant. Annual 
documentation of vaccinations will be provided to the director of special services. 

All service animals must be treated for and kept free of fleas and ticks. 

All service animals must be kept clean and groomed to avoid shedding and dander. 

All service animals must be spayed or neutered. 

The district is not responsible for providing/training a handler or for the care or supervision of a 
service animal, including walking the animal or responding to the animals need to relieve itself. 
All service animals must have a harness, leash, or tether, unless the use of a harness, leash, or tether 
would interfere with the service animal’s safe, effective performance of work or tasks, in which 
case the service animal must be otherwise under the handler’s control. The district is not 
responsible for providing a staff member to feed, exercise, or clean up after the service animal, or 
to provide any other care or assistance to the animal. Students with service animals are expected 
to care and supervise their animals. In the case where a student is unable to care for or supervise 
his/her service animal due to age or disability, the parents are responsible, themselves or through 
a handler, for ensuring the service animal receives the appropriate care and supervision. Issues 
related to the care and supervision of the service animal (i.e., presence of third-party handlers, 



designated area for exercise, and responsibilities for waste removal) will be addressed on a case-
by-case basis at the discretion of the building administrator. 

The school district retains discretion to exclude or remove a service animal from its property if: 

• the animal is out of control and/or the animal’s handler does not effectively control the animal’s 
behavior 

• the animal is not housebroken 

• the animal poses a direct threat to the health or safety of others that cannot be eliminated by 
reasonable modifications 

• the animal’s presence or behavior fundamentally alters a service, program, or activity of the 
district 

Liability 

Users/Owners of service animals are liable for any harm or injury caused by the service animal to 
others, including students, staff, and visitors and may be charged for any damage to school property 
caused by the animal in accordance with district practice. 

Source: Federal regulations under the Americans with Disabilities Act: 28 CFR Part 35 



File: IMG (1) 

REQUEST FOR USE OF SERVICE ANIMAL 

Submit completed request to Principal 

Date:  

Student name:  

School: 

Is the service animal required because of a disability? YES NO 

Describe the specific work or tasks that the service animal has been individually trained to perform. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

*Additional information is required under policy IKG for miniature horses. 

Name of animal: ________________________________________________________________ 

Name of handler** (if different from student):  

**Handlers must complete a volunteer application and will be subject to background checks. 

Please attach documentation that the service animal is properly and currently vaccinated. 

 

I certify the information above is true and accurate, and that the student and/or handler is properly 
trained to control and handle the service animal. 

 
Parent/Legal guardian (or student if 18 years or older) 

Type of animal: Dog Miniature horse* 



 

SERVICE ANIMAL AGREEMENT 

I have received a copy of the district’s “Procedures for Service Animals in Schools,” and I have 
read and understand the following: 

• Users/Owners of service animals are liable for any harm or injury caused by the service animal 
to others, including students, staff, and visitors and also may be charged for any damage to 
school property caused by the animal in accordance with district policies. 

• The district is not responsible for providing/training a handler or for the care or supervision of 
a service animal, including walking the animal or responding to the animals need to relieve 
itself. 

• The district is not responsible for providing a staff member to feed, exercise, or clean up after 
the service animal or to provide any other care or assistance to the animal. Students with service 
animals are expected to care and supervise their animals. In the case where a student in unable 
to care for or supervise his/her service animal due to age or disability, the parent/legal guardian 
is responsible for ensuring the service animal receives the appropriate care and supervision 
either themselves or through a handler they provide. 

• Issues related to the care and supervision of the service animal (i.e., presence of third- party 
handlers, designated area for exercise, and responsibilities for waste removal) will be addressed 
on a case-by-case basis at the discretion of the building administrator; however, any third-party 
handlers must complete a background check and other requirements per district procedures. 

• An administrator can remove or exclude a service animal from school property or function if 
any one of the following circumstances occur: 
- the animal is out of control and the animal’s handler does not take effective action to control 

it; 
- the animal is not housebroken 

- the animal’s presence would fundamentally alter the nature of the service, program, or 
activity 

- the animal’s presence poses a direct threat to the health or safety of others 

• If the service animal is excluded or removed, the student will be provided an opportunity to 
participate in the service, program, or activity without having the service animal on the 
premises. 

• The district is not responsible for any damage to district property, personal property, and any 
injuries to individuals caused by my service animal, and I agree to indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless Rock Hill School District from and against any and all claims, actions, suits, 
judgments, and demands brought by any party arising on account of, or in connection with, 
any activity of or damage caused by my service animal. 

• I am representing that the dog is trained and the child or handler is capable of controlling and 
handling the dog. 

• This agreement is valid until the end of the current school year and will be subject to renewal 
prior to the start of each subsequent school year or whenever a different service animal will be 
used. 

 

Signature of parent/legal guardian (or student if 18 years of age or older) Date 



Memo 
 

TO: Dr. Luanne Kokolis and Dr. William Cook   

 

FROM: Sadie Kirell 

 

CC: Board Members 

 

DATE: October 23, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: Policy JLCC  - Communicable/Infectious Disease 

 

Please see the attached proposed policy JLCC.  This policy has been revised to align with policy 

EBBA/EBBA-R that was updated in December 2018.      

 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning Department 
803-981-1045   -   803-980-2136 



JLCC 
1 of 2 

 

 

Policy JLCC Communicable/Infectious Diseases 

Issued 2/17 

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for dealing with students who have communicable or infectious diseases. 

The district will prevent the spread of disease by limiting the attendance of students with contagious or infectious diseases at 
school or school activities. The district will refer to SC DHEC's School and Childcare Exclusion List each January for an updated 
posting of contagious and infectious diseases. 

When the district takes action with respect to students or employees found to have a communicable disease, such action will be 
consistent with rights afforded individuals under state and federal statutory, regulatory, and Constitutional provisions. The district 
will treat each case on an individual basis. 

Exclusion from School 

In accordance with statutory authority, specifically S.C. Code Sections 44-1-110, 44-1-140, and 44-29-10, students will be 
excluded from attendance if they have one or more of the  conditions found  on the  official list of conditions requiring exclusion 
from schools from the S.C. Department of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC).  This Exclusion List includes specific 
conditions for duration of school or childcare exclusion as well as criteria for return, and it applies to both students and staff.  Schools 
should maintain a record of children excluded under this regulation. All schools should report confirmed cases of communicable 
diseases and outbreaks or clusters of symptoms to the local county health department as recommended by the School 
Exclusion List. The principal in consultation with the school nurse and attendance personnel will be responsible for these 
records. 

HIV infection 

Evidence shows that the risk of transmitting human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) is extremely low in school settings when 
appropriate guidelines are followed. The presence of a person living with HIV infection or diagnosed with acquired 
immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS) poses no significant risk to others in school, daycare or school athletic settings. 

School attendance 

A student with HIV infection has the same right to attend school and receive services as any other student and will be subject to 
the same rules and policies. HIV infection will not factor into decisions concerning class assignments, privileges or participation 
in any school-sponsored activity. 

School authorities will determine the educational placement of a student known to be infected with HIV on a case-by-case basis 
by following established policies and procedures for students with chronic health problems or students with disabilities. Decision 
makers must consult with the student's physician and parent/legal guardian, respect the student and family's privacy rights and 
reassess the placement if there is a change in the student's need for accommodations or services. 

School staff members will always strive to maintain a respectful school climate and not allow physical or verbal harassment of 
any individual or group by another individual or group. This includes taunts directed against a person living with HIV infection, a 
person perceived as having HIV infection or a person associated with someone with HIV infection. 

Cleaning Procedures 

In order to inhibit the spread of any communicable disease, all schools will develop routine procedures for cleaning up spilled 
blood or body fluids. Mops, rags, and other cleaning equipment will be laundered prior to reuse. Cleaning equipment will be 
disinfected with specified disinfectant prior to reuse. In addition, cleaning personnel should wear gloves and wash hands when 
cleaning contaminated surfaces. Disposable towels are strongly recommended for the classroom and bathroom. Disposable 
gloves are available to teachers and other district personnel who are expected to use these when dealing with blood and body 
fluids. 

Immunizations 

All students must provide documentation of immunizations as listed on the Recommended Childhood and Adolescent 
Immunization Schedule provided by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention in accordance with the schedule set by 
DHEC for each school year. Record of immunizations on a SC DHEC approved certificate will be documented by the school 
nurse and placed in the student’s permanent record. 

Recording of Student Health Information 

In accordance with Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) regulations, each visit to the health room by a 
student will be recorded on the student’s secure individual health record by the school nurse. 

 

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-1
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-1
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-1
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-1
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29


JLCC 
2 of 2 

 

 

Student athletics 

The privilege of participating in physical education classes, athletic programs, competitive sports and recess is not conditional 
on a person's HIV status. School authorities will make reasonable accommodations to allow students living with HIV infection to 
participate in school-sponsored physical activities. 

All employees must consistently adhere to infection control guidelines in locker rooms and all play and athletic settings. 
Rulebooks will reflect these guidelines. First aid kits that include personal protective equipment for preventing exposure to 
bloodborne pathogens must be on hand at every athletic event. 

Physical education teachers and athletic program staff members should complete an approved first aid and injury prevention 
course or training that includes implementation of infection control guidelines. Student orientation about safety on the playing 
field will include guidelines for avoiding HIV infection. 

Related services 

Students will have  access to voluntary, confidential and age and developmentally-appropriate counseling about matters related 
to HIV infection. School administrators will maintain confidential linkage and referral mechanisms to facilitate voluntary student 
access to appropriate HIV counseling and testing programs and to other HIV-related services as needed. Public information 
about resources in the community will be kept available for voluntary student use. 

Privacy 

State regulations require that the superintendent, school nurse or other health professional who receives notice of a minor's HIV 
infection infectious disease status must keep the information strictly confidential. Violation of the confidentiality requirements is a 
violation of state law.   

Students or staff members are not required to disclose HIV infection status to anyone in the education system. HIV antibody 
testing is not required for any purpose. 

Every employee has a duty to treat as highly confidential any knowledge or speculation concerning the HIV status the infectious 
disease status of a student or other staff member. Violation of medical privacy is cause for disciplinary action, criminal prosecution 
and/or personal liability for a civil suit. 

No information regarding a person's HIV status will be divulged to any individual or organization without a court order or the 
informed, written, signed and dated consent of the person with the HIV infection (or the parent/legal guardian of a legal minor). 
The written consent must specify the name of the recipient of the information and the reason for disclosure. 

 

All health records, notes and other documents that reference a person's HIV status will be kept under lock and key. Access to 
these confidential records is limited to those individuals named in written permission from the person (or parent/legal guardian) 
and to emergency medical personnel. Information regarding HIV status will not be added to a student's permanent educational 
record. 

Head Lice (Pediculosis) 

If a teacher suspects a child of having head lice, he/she will notify the school nurse or principal's designee. If the student has an 
active infestation, school personnel will notify the parent/legal guardian by telephone or in writing with recommendations for 
treatment procedures. Students identified with head lice may remain in the classroom until the end of the school day, with 
limitations placed upon activities that cause head-to-head contact or sharing of any headgear. 

The school will inform parents/legal guardians, teachers, school nurses and administrators of the following: 

• recommendations for treatment procedures 

• documentation required for readmission to school 

Readmission to school 

The district prohibits a student who is sent home with head lice from returning to school until he/she meets the following 
conditions: 

• The student shows evidence of treatment as determined by the school. 

• The student passes a physical screening by the school nurse or principal's designee that shows the absence of head 
lice. If live bugs and/or viable nits are found, the student will be sent home immediately for additional treatment. 

At no time will a student be allowed to return to school without proof of treatment and a screening. 



JLCC 
3 of 2 

 

 

Cf. EBBA, GBGA, IHAM, JRA 

Adopted 3/24/86; 5/28/90, 11/28/11, 2/27/17 

Legal references: 

S.C. Code, 1976, as amended: 

Section 44-29-135(f) - Confidentiality of sexually transmitted disease records. 

Section 44-29-195 - Requirements for returning to school after having head lice; department to provide treatment 
vouchers. 

Section 44-29-200 - Attendance of teachers or pupils with contagious or infectious disease may be prohibited. 

Section 59-10-220 - Adoption and notification of Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
recommendations on universal precautions for bloodborne disease exposure. 

Federal Regulations: 

U. S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration, CFR 1910.134 - Respiratory protection. 

U. S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration, CFR 1910.1030 - Bloodborne pathogens. 

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control Regulations: 

R61-20 - Communicable diseases. R61-

21 - Sexually transmitted diseases. 

 

York 3/Rock Hill School District 

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=59-10
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=59-10
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=cfr&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29&amp;spec=1910.134
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=cfr&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29&amp;spec=1910.134
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=cfr&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29&amp;spec=1910.1030
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=cfr&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29&amp;spec=1910.1030
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-20
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-20
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-21
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-21
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-21
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-21


 

SCSBA (see next page) 

Policy 

 
COMMUNICABLE/INFECTIOUS DISEASES  
AND CONDITIONS 
 

Code JLCC Issued MODEL/19 
 
The board is committed to implementing the provisions of South Carolina law and regulation 
regarding communicable and infectious diseases and conditions. Teachers and other staff members 
will be alert to signs of illness and communicable diseases/conditions and refer students who show 
such symptoms to the school nurse.  
 
The district will utilize the most recent South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental 
Control’s Official School and Childcare Exclusion List of Contagious and Communicable 
Diseases to determine when exclusion from school is appropriate. Students excluded pursuant to 
these guidelines will also be excluded from school activities.  
 
Confidentiality 
 
Information will not be revealed to the public about a student who may have a communicable or 
infectious disease or condition. Appropriate information will be provided to staff and/or the public 
if the potential for communicability is a factor. 
 
HIV Infection 
 
Evidence shows that the risk of transmitting human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) is extremely 
low in school settings when appropriate guidelines are followed. The presence of a person living 
with HIV infection or diagnosed with acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS) poses no 
significant risk to others in school, daycare, or school athletic settings. 
 
School attendance  
 
A student with HIV infection has the same right to attend school and receive services as any other 
student and will be subject to the same rules and policies. HIV infection will not factor into 
decisions concerning class assignments, privileges, or participation in any school-sponsored 
activity. 
 
School authorities will determine the educational placement of a student known to be infected with 
HIV on a case-by-case basis by following established policies and procedures for students with 
chronic health problems or students with disabilities. Decision makers must consult with the 
student’s physician and parent/legal guardian; respect the student and family’s privacy rights; and 
reassess the placement if there is a change in the student’s need for accommodations or services. 
School staff members will always strive to maintain a respectful school climate and not allow 
physical or verbal harassment of any individual or group by another individual or group. This 
includes taunts directed against a person living with HIV infection, a person perceived as having 
HIV infection, or a person associated with someone with HIV infection. 
 
Student athletics 
 
The privilege of participating in physical education classes, athletic programs, competitive sports, 
and recess is not conditional on a person’s HIV status. School authorities will make reasonable 
accommodations to allow students living with HIV infection to participate in school-sponsored 
physical activities. 
 
 



PAGE 2 - JLCC - COMMUNICABLE/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 
AND CONDITIONS 

SCSBA (see next page) 

All staff members must consistently adhere to infection control guidelines in locker rooms and all 
play and athletic settings. Handbooks will reflect these guidelines. First aid kits that include 
personal protective equipment for preventing exposure to bloodborne pathogens must be on hand 
at every athletic event. 
 
Physical education teachers and athletic program staff members should complete an approved first 
aid and injury prevention course or training that includes implementation of infection control 
guidelines. Student orientation about safety on the playing field will include guidelines for 
avoiding HIV infection. 
 
Related services 
 
Students will have access to voluntary, confidential, and age and developmentally appropriate 
counseling about matters related to HIV infection. School administrators will maintain confidential 
linkage and referral mechanisms to facilitate voluntary student access to appropriate HIV 
counseling and testing programs and to other HIV-related services as needed. Public information 
about resources in the community will be kept available for voluntary student use. 
 
Privacy 
 
State regulations require that the superintendent, school nurse, or other health professional who 
receives notice of a minor’s human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) infection must keep the 
information strictly confidential. Violation of the confidentiality requirements is a violation of 
state law. 
 
Students or staff members are not required to disclose HIV infection status to anyone in the 
education system. HIV antibody testing is not required for any purpose.  
 
Every staff member has a duty to treat as highly confidential any knowledge or speculation 
concerning the HIV status of a student or other staff member. Violation of medical privacy is cause 
for disciplinary action, criminal prosecution, and/or personal liability for a civil suit. 
 
No information regarding a person’s HIV status will be divulged to any individual or organization 
without a court order or the informed, written, signed, and dated consent of the person with the 
HIV infection (or the parent/legal guardian of a legal minor). The written consent must specify the 
name of the recipient of the information and the reason for disclosure. 
 
All health records, notes, and other documents that reference a person’s HIV status will be kept 
under lock and key. Access to these confidential records is limited to those individuals named in 
written permission from the person (or parent/legal guardian) and to emergency medical personnel. 
Information regarding HIV status will not be added to a student’s permanent educational record. 
 
Head Lice (Pediculosis) 
 
If a staff member suspects a child of having head lice, he/she will notify the school nurse or 
principal’s designee. If the student has an active infestation, school personnel will notify the 
parent/legal guardian by telephone or in writing with recommendations for treatment procedures. 
 
The school will inform parents/legal guardians, teachers, school nurses, and administrators of the 
following: 
 
• recommendations for treatment procedures  
• documentation required for readmission to school 
Readmission to school 



PAGE 3 - JLCC - COMMUNICABLE/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 
AND CONDITIONS 

SCSBA (see next page) 

 
The district prohibits a student who is sent home with head lice from returning to school until 
he/she meets the following conditions: 
  
• The student shows evidence of treatment as determined by the school. 

 
• The student passes a physical screening by the school nurse or principal’s designee that shows 

the absence of head lice. 
 
At no time will a student be allowed to return to school without proof of treatment and a screening. 
 
Bed Bugs 
 
While a bed bug infestation is highly unlikely to occur in a school environment, the board desires 
to remain proactive to prevent such infestation and to stop bed bugs from being transmitted into 
the schools of the district.  
 
If a staff member suspects a child may have bed bug bites or otherwise observes the presence of 
bed bugs on a student or his/her belongings, the staff member will notify the school nurse or 
principal’s designee. Upon inspection, if the school nurse or principal’s designee observes a bed 
bug on the student or student’s possessions, he/she will inform the principal who will arrange for 
a licensed pest management professional to complete an inspection of the student’s classroom(s) 
to determine if bed bugs are present in the classroom area.  
 
If a pest control inspection is unable to be conducted within twenty-four (24) hours, district 
custodial staff will vacuum the student’s classroom(s) using a new vacuum cleaner bag and dispose 
of it in an outdoor receptacle immediately upon completion. If the vacuum does not have a bag, 
the contents of the vacuum should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and placed in an outdoor 
receptacle immediately upon completion. The vacuum will then be thoroughly cleaned.  
 
The principal will determine if the classroom(s) should be occupied by students and/or staff until 
the licensed pest management inspection is conducted. In the event the inspection determines bed 
bugs are present in the school, the affected areas will be treated by a licensed pest management 
professional.  
 
The school nurse or principal’s designee will contact the parent/legal guardian of any student who 
is found to have a live bed bug on their person or their belongings to arrange for the child to be 
brought a change of clothes. Any personal belongings will be sent home with the parent/legal 
guardian, and the parent/legal guardian will be asked to inspect any items the student brings in the 
future. Subsequent checks for signs of bed bugs may be conducted as determined to be necessary 
by the school nurse or the principal’s designee.  
 
Any student suspected of having a bed bug infestation will be treated with discretion and dignity 
and will not be excluded or stigmatized in any way. The principal or his/her designee will work 
sensitively with parents/legal guardians of any student living in an infested home to identify the 
strategies necessary for preventing the further spread of bed bugs. 
 
Notification of other parents  
 
The principal, in consultation with the school nurse, will determine if parents/legal guardians of 
other students should be informed of the presence of bed bugs in an area where these students may 
have been during the day while in the school environment. Parents/Legal guardians will not be 
notified if bed bugs are merely found on an individual student or on an individual student’s 
belongings.  



PAGE 4 - JLCC - COMMUNICABLE/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 
AND CONDITIONS 

SCSBA * 

 
Cf. EBBA, GBGA, IHAM, JRA 
 
Adopted ^ 
 
Legal References: 
 
A. Code of Federal Regulations, as amended: 

1. U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration, CFR 1910.134 - Respiratory protection. 
2. U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration, CFR 1910.1030 - Bloodborne pathogens. 

 
B.   S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended: 

1. Section 44-29-135 - Confidentiality of sexually transmitted disease records. 
2. Section 44-29-195 - Requirements for returning to school after having head lice. 
3. Section 44-29-200 - Attendance of teachers or students with contagious or infectious disease may 

be prohibited. 
4. Section 59-10-220 - Adoption and notification of Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

(CDC) recommendations on universal precautions for bloodborne disease exposure.  
 
C. S.C. Department of Health and Environmental Control Regulations: 
 1. R61-20 - Communicable diseases. 
 2. R61-21 - Sexually transmitted diseases. 
 
D. Other:  
 1. South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control, Official School and Childcare 

Exclusion List of Contagious and Communicable Diseases.  

 



JLCC 
1 of 2 

 

 

Policy JLCC Communicable/Infectious Diseases 

Issued 2/17 

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for dealing with students who have communicable or infectious diseases. 

The district will prevent the spread of disease by limiting the attendance of students with contagious or infections diseases at 
school or school activities. The district will refer to DHEC's School and Childcare Exclusion List each January for an updated 
posting of contagious and infectious diseases. 

HIV infection 

Evidence shows that the risk of transmitting human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) is extremely low in school settings when 
appropriate guidelines are followed. The presence of a person living with HIV infection or diagnosed with acquired 
immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS) poses no significant risk to others in school, daycare or school athletic settings. 

School attendance 

A student with HIV infection has the same right to attend school and receive services as any other student and will be subject to 
the same rules and policies. HIV infection will not factor into decisions concerning class assignments, privileges or participation 
in any school-sponsored activity. 

School authorities will determine the educational placement of a student known to be infected with HIV on a case-by-case basis 
by following established policies and procedures for students with chronic health problems or students with disabilities. Decision 
makers must consult with the student's physician and parent/legal guardian, respect the student and family's privacy rights and 
reassess the placement if there is a change in the student's need for accommodations or services. 

School staff members will always strive to maintain a respectful school climate and not allow physical or verbal harassment of 
any individual or group by another individual or group. This includes taunts directed against a person living with HIV infection, a 
person perceived as having HIV infection or a person associated with someone with HIV infection. 

Student athletics 

The privilege of participating in physical education classes, athletic programs, competitive sports and recess is not conditional 
on a person's HIV status. School authorities will make reasonable accommodations to allow students living with HIV infection to 
participate in school-sponsored physical activities. 

All employees must consistently adhere to infection control guidelines in locker rooms and all play and athletic settings. 
Rulebooks will reflect these guidelines. First aid kits that include personal protective equipment for preventing exposure to 
bloodborne pathogens must be on hand at every athletic event. 

Physical education teachers and athletic program staff members should complete an approved first aid and injury prevention 
course or training that includes implementation of infection control guidelines. Student orientation about safety on the playing 
field will include guidelines for avoiding HIV infection. 

Related services 

Students will have  access to voluntary, confidential and age and developmentally-appropriate counseling about matters related 
to HIV infection. School administrators will maintain confidential linkage and referral mechanisms to facilitate voluntary student 
access to appropriate HIV counseling and testing programs and to other HIV-related services as needed. Public information 
about resources in the community will be kept available for voluntary student use. 

Privacy 

State regulations require that the superintendent, school nurse or other health professional who receives notice of a minor's HIV 
infection must keep the information strictly confidential. Violation of the confidentiality requirements is a violation of state law. 

Students or staff members are not required to disclose HIV infection status to anyone in the education system. HIV antibody 
testing is not required for any purpose. 

Every employee has a duty to treat as highly confidential any knowledge or speculation concerning the HIV status of a student or 
other staff member. Violation of medical privacy is cause for disciplinary action, criminal prosecution and/or personal liability for 
a civil suit. 

No information regarding a person's HIV status will be divulged to any individual or organization without a court order or the 
informed, written, signed and dated consent of the person with the HIV infection (or the parent/legal guardian of a legal minor). 
The written consent must specify the name of the recipient of the information and the reason for disclosure. 



JLCC 
2 of 2 

 

 

All health records, notes and other documents that reference a person's HIV status will be kept under lock and key. Access to 
these confidential records is limited to those individuals named in written permission from the person (or parent/legal guardian) 
and to emergency medical personnel. Information regarding HIV status will not be added to a student's permanent educational 
record. 

Head Lice (Pediculosis) 

If a teacher suspects a child of having head lice, he/she will notify the school nurse or principal's designee. If the student has an 
active infestation, school personnel will notify the parent/legal guardian by telephone or in writing with recommendations for 
treatment procedures. Students identified with head lice may remain in the classroom until the end of the school day, with 
limitations placed upon activities that cause head-to-head contact or sharing of any headgear. 

The school will inform parents/legal guardians, teachers, school nurses and administrators of the following: 

• recommendations for treatment procedures 

• documentation required for readmission to school 

Readmission to school 

The district prohibits a student who is sent home with head lice from returning to school until he/she meets the following 
conditions: 

• The student shows evidence of treatment as determined by the school. 

• The student passes a physical screening by the school nurse or principal's designee that shows the absence of head 
lice. If live bugs and/or viable nits are found, the student will be sent home immediately for additional treatment. 

At no time will a student be allowed to return to school without proof of treatment and a screening. 

Cf. EBBA, GBGA, IHAM, JRA 

Adopted 3/24/86; 5/28/90, 11/28/11, 2/27/17 

Legal references: 

S.C. Code, 1976, as amended: 

Section 44-29-135(f) - Confidentiality of sexually transmitted disease records. 

Section 44-29-195 - Requirements for returning to school after having head lice; department to provide treatment 
vouchers. 

Section 44-29-200 - Attendance of teachers or pupils with contagious or infectious disease may be prohibited. 

Section 59-10-220 - Adoption and notification of Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
recommendations on universal precautions for bloodborne disease exposure. 

Federal Regulations: 

U. S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration, CFR 1910.134 - Respiratory protection. 

U. S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration, CFR 1910.1030 - Bloodborne pathogens. 

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control Regulations: 

R61-20 - Communicable diseases. R61-

21 - Sexually transmitted diseases. 

 

York 3/Rock Hill School District 

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=44-29
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=59-10
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=59-10
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=cfr&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29&amp;spec=1910.134
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=cfr&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29&amp;spec=1910.134
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=cfr&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29&amp;spec=1910.1030
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=cfr&amp;loc=us&amp;id=29&amp;spec=1910.1030
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-20
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-20
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-21
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-21
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-21
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=reg&amp;loc=sc&amp;id=61-21


SCSBA  

FILE:  JLCC-E 

 
 

HEAD LICE TREATMENT PLAN 
 

Treating Hair 
 
• Wash your child’s hair with a shampoo that does not contain conditioners. 
 
• Apply a lice-killing shampoo to your child’s head.  Use enough shampoo to soak the hair and 

cover the scalp. 
 
• Towel off excess water. 
 
• Leave the lice-killing shampoo on for the specified time, e.g. NIX for ten (10) minutes, RID 

for ten (10) minutes, or Lindane for four (4) minutes. Lice killing shampoos are effective for 
live lice only. Once the child has been treated with lice shampoo and live lice are no longer 
present, the nits (eggs) can be more easily removed with a treatment of Dawn dish detergent 
which should be lathered and kept on the hair for ten (10) minutes, rinsed thoroughly, and 
combed with the special nit comb. 

 
• Rinse your child’s head with warm water until the water runs clear. 
 
• Comb your child’s hair with the nit comb provided in the shampoo kit in order to remove nits 

from the hair shaft. Part your child’s hair into sections, and comb through one-inch sections 
using the nit comb to remove all the nits. 

 
• Recheck your child’s entire head for nits and repeat the combing process, if necessary, until 

all nits are removed. 
 
Cleansing Personal Items 
 
• Machine-wash in warm or hot water all clothes worn by your child in the past forty-eight 

(48) hours, including all hats, scarves, and coats. Also wash in warm or hot water all towels 
and bed linens used by your child in the past forty-eight (48) hours. 

 
• Dry the above referenced items on the hot cycle of a dryer for a minimum of twenty (20) 

minutes. 
 
• Wash all combs, brushes, headbands, barrettes, etc., used by your child in the past forty-eight 

(48) hours in hot soapy water for five (5) to ten (10) minutes. 
 
• Vacuum rooms used by your child and others who have been treated for lice. 
 
• Stuffed animals and similar non-washable items need to be sealed in plastic bags for a 

minimum of one week. 
 
Checking all Family Members 
 
Check the heads of all other family members, and treat infected members as indicated above. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 







Combined Work Session/Business Meeting – December 9  Helena Miller  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Bill Cook 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: October 23, 2019  
SUBJECT: Announcements for October 28th School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
POW/MIA Chair of Honor 

At this Friday night’s football games, we will be installing a stadium chair at District 3 Stadium South and 
District 3 Stadium in honor of all missing in action servicemen and women and in honor of prisoners of 
war. The dedication of the chair will take place prior to the start of the Northwestern vs. Rock Hill 
football game and at halftime during the South Pointe vs. York football game. A Chair of Honor is a very 
simple yet powerful honor, it is a single back chair with the POW/MIA Logo on it which is then flanked 
by the American Flag and the POW/MIA Flag. Along with the chair is a plaque that states since WWI 
over 91,000 servicemen remain unaccounted for. This chair is in their honor until they come home. The 
chair will always remain empty as a symbolic tribute to our MIA’s and POW’s. The Rolling Thunder 
military honor motorcycle group will be at both ceremonies. Area veterans and active duty military are 
invited to attend either game for free and be recognized during the ceremonies. Veterans and active 
duty military may pick up a free ticket by visiting our Central Office tomorrow through Thursday 
between the hours of 8 a.m. – 4 p.m. or between 8 a.m. and 12 noon on Friday.  
 
Capital Program Presentations / Listen and Learn Series 
Rock Hill Schools leaders seek community input on this and other questions as part of the district’s 10-year 
facilities master planning process during a series of upcoming community listen and learn sessions. Over the 
past year, a team of district employees, business leaders, and parents have evaluated the condition of the 
district’s more than three million square feet of buildings, assessed structural deficiencies, and studied the 
requirements of the modern teaching and learning environment. The plan outlines upgrades and renovations to 
each campus, while considering options for building new facilities to expand instructional opportunities for 
students. 
The plan is designed to transform our school campuses into a modern teaching and learning environments to 
positively impact teacher and student recruitment and retention while preparing students for successful futures.  
 
The Rock Hill community is invited to attend one of two remaining sessions to learn more and provide input for 
the district’s master plan. 

• Tuesday, November 5 at 6 p.m. at Freedom Temple Ministries, 215 E. Main Street 
• Tuesday, November 12 at 6 p.m. at City of Rock Hill Operations Center, 757 S. Anderson Road 

 
Please note that we held our first community presentation last Thursday, October 25 at Sullivan Middle School. 
 
Follow Capital Program Updates 
You are encouraged to visit the district's capital building program, "Build on the Rock," website – www.rock-
hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock -- for more information on capital projects. The website provides status updates 

Marketing & Communications Department 

Telephone:  981-1008  -   Fax:  981-1094 

http://www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=6071
http://www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=6071
http://www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=6071
http://www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=6071


 

 

on active and planned construction projects in the district. On the page, viewers can see project descriptions, 
before and after photographs, and construction timelines.  
 
Upcoming Board Meetings 
The School Board will next meet on Monday, November 11 for its work session and on Monday, November 25 
for its business meeting. Both meetings will streamed on our website and available for viewing on-demand 
immediately following each broadcast. We invite our community to watch meetings live on our Facebook 
broadcasts at Facebook.com/RockHillSchools.  



 

 

1 

 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 

                        

FROM: Bill Cook, Superintendent 

  

DATE: October 23, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: State of the District 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
In July, I presented to you in open session of our meeting a draft update of accomplishments that 

had been achieved by the district in 2018-2019 during my first year as superintendent.  Since that 

time, we have received our achievement data as well as other information that I wish to include.  

I will present a final State of the District for 2018-2019 during our October 28, 2019 Business 

Meeting.   

 

Superintendent’s Office 

Telephone:  981-1002  -   Fax:  981-1094 



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

State of the District in Rock Hill Schools
for 2018-2019

October 28, 2019



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

Progress:



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

Referral Process for Mental Health Services

❑ All referrals for students recommended for mental health services at school are sent to the guidance 

counselor at the respective school. A referral is immediately submitted for the student to both Catawba 

Mental Health (CMH) & Rock Hill Mental Health (RMH) services as possibilities for support. 

•Rock Hill Mental Health Providers (RMH), in each catchment area, will:

• Receive referrals from the sending schools (sent from the guidance counselor)

• Scan a copy to Dr. Turner

• Send /scan a copy to the CMH Providers that also cover the specific school 

•It is important the the two providers, RMH & CMH, work in collaboration to determine which students are

eligible for CMH and which are NOT eligible to expedite the process for services.

❑ If the student IS eligible for Catawba Mental Health Services, the parent is contacted by CMH and the CMH 

process is initiated. CMH has 5 business days to contact the parent to discuss the referral and see if they are 

interested in meeting for an intake session. Appointments are offered to parents within 7 days of the initial 

call.  If an intake session occurs, parents will either sign permission for CMH services or decline.  If the 

student is declined, CMH contacts the RMH provider within 24 hours. School administrators are notified.

❑ If the student is not eligible for Catawba Mental Health Services, the parent is contacted by RMH and the RMH 

process is initiated at the school level. The RMH provider collaborates with the parent throughout the service 

process. School administrators are notified.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

2018-2019 Post-Graduate Student Plans
The following data were collected by counselors from students 
graduating in Spring 2019:

Northwestern High School: College- 261
Workforce – 27
Military - 13

Rock Hill High School: College- 329
Focused Training Program - 14
Workforce – 29
Military - 11
Other Plans (gap year, etc.) - 12

South Pointe High School: College -226
Workforce – 73
Military- 8



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

Progress:
• A district task force has been organized to explore the formation of a Rock Hill Schools Business Advisory 

Board.
• The school district has engaged with RTI International, a consulting firm out of Research Triangle Park, with 

the goal of guiding the system in creating this board with the outcomes of:
• Engaging in strategic and intentional planning to develop school-business/industry partnerships.
• Clarifying a vision and defining hallmarks of sustainable success.
• Guiding purposeful action to overcome barriers and unify in developing meaningful 

business/industry partnerships.
• Two meetings have been held at Central Office consisting of representation of the superintendent, cabinet 

leadership, department leadership, Board of Trustees representation, high school principals, career 
development counselors, and STEAM program representatives.

• Specific planning steps include:
• Activating prior knowledge on career pathways
• Envisioning a future state of a Business Advisory Board in Rock Hill Schools
• Project stakeholder mapping
• Action planning in the areas of internal structures and logistics, business outreach and engagement, 

and adoption and implementation
• Input on  local and regional resources, civic and elected officials, and government entities that can be 

a part of establishing this group.
• Committee meetings continue through the fall with the goal of establishing a first advisory board meeting in 

the winter/spring of 2020.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

● Mandatory Safety and Security training expanded and expedited for completion by all employees within first 
quarter of fiscal year, including severe injury/tourniquet training by our nursing staff.

● Public Employee Benefits Authority (PEBA) options shared with all participating employees.
● Developed procedures for: “Early Return to Work/Light Duty”.

● Developed “RHS Focus 1 Survey” as supplement to State Climate Survey for safety and security perception.

● Positive relationship sustained with city & county law enforcement and emergency management offices.  

● Second consecutive year one of our School Resource Officers named South Carolina SRO of the Year!

● Revised Policy/Rule JIHC, implemented Random Weapons Screenings procedure at high schools.

● Initiated clear bag/no bag procedures for athletic and extracurricular/public events.

● Awarded contract for School Security Officer program for armed, trained officers at each elementary school and 

Central CDC.

● Received state grant under Proviso 1.86 for four additional School Resource Officers.

● Established Lead Security Systems Technician position for management and maintenance of new or expanded 

access control, surveillance and emergency communications systems.

● Completed installation of dedicated Access Control Points at RHS and NHS “Welcome Centers”.

● Hired three Safety Associates at high schools for additional student supervision and relationship building.

Focus Area 1 : Safe and Secure Environments



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

● Mental Health Supports (Behavior Management Assistants) in service at all elementary schools.

● Data shows a pattern of steady decrease in suspensions for all levels, most areas of common, specific infractions 

and overall infractions.
● SafeSchools emergency training regimen expanded to include Avoid/Deny/Defend against Active Shooter for staff 

and students:  2,569 employees, all students in grades 7 - 12 trained as of September 2019.
● Safety/Security emergency drills schedule expanded to include Emergency Lockdown/Active Shooter: 100% of 

schools conducted Lockdown, Tornado, and Fire Drills.
● District-wide (100% of schools) Family Reunification Exercise conducted August 2018 with integral training course.
● Hosted three community-wide Safety and Security Summits, attended by hundreds, garnering support and 

guidance.
● Won new Social/Emotional Learning grant funding curriculum and professional development.

● “Preventing harassment & bullying behaviors” - presentations routinely made to ES & MS students on decision 

making, peer relationships.  Surveys collected, compared to incident reports for monitoring, improvement.

● Implemented “See Something / Do Something” campaign; numerous incidents prevented.

● Planning professional development on active student supervision during non-instructional times.

● Enhanced, two-way & messaging capable tip line implemented.

● District overall fully implemented 67% of assessment items on the formal school health index assessment 

(physical education / activity programs modules). 

Focus Area 1 : Safe and Secure Environments



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

● Held a Teacher of the Year banquet in collaboration with the Communications Department.
● Developed and launched survey for certified employees with 20 or more years experience in Rock 

Hill Schools.
● Conducted “face to face” stay interviews with certified employees with 20 or more years of 

experience.
● Sponsored  Teacher Cadet  cording ceremony.
● Planned a “Rock Hill Schools Employee Night” at Food Truck Friday in Collaboration with the City of 

Rock HIll.
● Obtained an on site Kelly Services Representative at no additional cost to the district.
● Updated the Pre- Screening Tool.
● Held an International Teacher Social in collaboration with the Instruction Department.
● Met all staffing needs for the 19-20 SY  in high school and middle school without any increase to 

general fund.
● Implemented approval of  $500 signing bonus for hard to staff subject areas: Math, Science, Special 

Education.
● Partnered with staffing company to hire retirees to retain quality teachers in the district.
● Retention bonus for all employees approved
● 4% increase for all employees approved.
● Began 2019-2020 school year with 99% of vacancies filled.

Focus Area 2 : Recruitment and Retention



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

● Instituted piloted middle school benchmarks and began strong, systematic data dialogues.
● Added more formative assessment use/analysis and application of optional/pilot TE21 at elementary levels.
● Implemented Math tutoring during school for students in Grades 4 and 7.
● Implemented afterschool tutoring services at many elementary and middle schools. 
● Celebrated three National Merit Scholars from Rock Hill HIgh School.
● Celebrated Mount Holly Elementary being named a Palmetto’s Finest finalist. 
● Applied for Palmetto’s Finest with Mt. Gallant and Saluda Trail and recieved review visits.  
● Reauthorized Dutchman Creek as a National School to Watch. 
● Reauthorized Sullivan Middle for the International Baccalaureate Middle Years Program.  
● Provided the district’s first Rock Hill Schools Expo in January.
● Updated network equipment in technology server room in the Flexible Learning Center.
● Implemented Microsoft Advanced Threat Protection for email link/attachment security.
● Established Technology Council to advise and steer the Technology Department.
● Installed HP Classroom Manager on all 3rd, 4th, and 5th grades’ laptops.
● Hosted the state’s first Personalized Learning Conference in May.
● RHSD was recognized for national excellence in Digital Convergence through Modern Learner.
● Was invited to join League of Innovative Schools for another year.
● Hosted International Dual Language and Immersion visitors from CARLA Conference at Cherry Park 

Elementary School of Language Immersion.
● Celebrated 45 students receiving  the state’s inaugural Seals of Biliteracy.
● Conducted a Multi-Tiered Systems of Support pilot at Rosewood Elementary School. 
● Furthered school-based in-service and training with personalized learning and the new LEAP model.

Focus Area 3 : Student Achievement



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

● Hosted national Montessori conference at Ebenezer Avenue School.
● Had over 5612 Parents and Families Participate in Parent and Family Engagement Events at Title I Schools.
● Provided Professional Development and Implementation of Math In Practice at the Elementary Level.
● Had 8 Teachers Participate in Reading Recovery Early Literacy Training Through Clemson.
● Had 1 Teacher Participate in Reading Recovery Teacher Training Through Clemson.
● Provided Professional Learning Lab Opportunities at the Elementary Level Through Partnership with SCDE.
● Recognized Rock Hill School District seniors pursuing advanced studies at 4/22 Board meeting: 37 IB Diploma 

candidates, 67 AP Scholars and candidates, and 32 earning 12 college credits or more.
● Number of credit recovery hours continued to increase in offerings for students. 
● Increased the number of students served by mental health support services.
● Provided ongoing training and support with Positive Behavior Support Systems (PBIS), Adverse Childhood 

Experiences (ACEs) training, and “321 Insights” training modules to support mental health. 
● Hosted 2 Mental Health Symposiums.
● Continued Professional Learning Communities implementation and training throughout the school district.
● Implemented state testing and reduced the number of district violations from 22 in 2017-2018 to 5 in 2018-2019. 
● Ebinport Elementary & Sullivan Middle Schools Provided Family Outreach for Cultivating Understanding of 

Schools. 
● Focused PD in the Areas of Literacy and Math Provided by Instructional Coaches to District Academic 

Interventionists Monthly at the Elementary Level.
● Replaced aging student laptop devices in Grades 9 and 10.  The system will now focus on a revised 5-year 

technology plan in 2019-2020.

Focus Area 3 : Student Achievement



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

● Implemented district-wide PLC conference day for the 2018-2019 School Year that offered keynote addresses 
as well as content-based breakout sessions for all district teachers and administrators . Planning for 2019-2020 
school year event took place

● Designed and planned a tiered support model for instructional support and professional development for all 
schools for the upcoming 2019-2020 school year, which includes school-designed instructional goals and 
strategies focused around improving learning environment “look-fors” as well as strategic instructional rounds 
team visits planned ad implemented several times during the school year.

● Began implementation of the Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) model, including reallocating existing 
resources used for providing a MTSS coordinator to lead the required state work in MTSS.

● Started work in establishing a Rock Hill Schools Business Community through a strategic planning team of 
administrators, career development counselors, central staff, and a board member as well as a partnership with 
RTI Inc. to assist with implementation. 

● Began the work to implement the district’s first single sign-on digital ecosystem, “Launchpad”, which is aimed to 
support digital convergence for students, teachers, and staff of Rock Hill School.  This work will lead the district 
into adding more resources and information access within the ease of using one site to house and manage all 
sources.

● Updated district-wide CogAT assessment, which is used throughout the system to measure cognitive abilities.  
The school district has used an outdated version for many years in which teachers had to hand-score.  This 
new assessment allow online administration and scoring, which reduces the risk of human error in applying 
results.

● ESE Department received perfect results from a Medicaid audit in April.
● Held district’s first Career Signing Day.  

Focus Area 3 : Student Achievement



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

● With the guidance of principals and teachers, the system worked to update its long-standing K-2 report 
card and produce a document that is aligned and closer to the new standards, with the goal of providing 
a tool that will more closely inform parents of student progress in relation to state and local learning 
objectives.

● At the request of school principals, the system explored upgrading its formative assessment system to 
allow for more on-going assessment checks to take place during the year, which will offer teachers more 
information for teaching, reteaching where necessary, and awareness of objective mastery.  

● Targeted upcoming school year (2019-2020) professional development strategies in the system’s work 
with LEAP to support principals, instructional specialists, coaches, and teachers leading this work.

● Implementing an instructional monitoring tool in all schools that will assist teachers in overseeing how 
students are using instructional resources for learning in real-time access (HP Classroom Manager).

● In the areas of school performance under the SC Accountability Model:

○ Two schools received ratings of Excellent (up from one in 2017-18)

○ *No schools were rated Unsatisfactory (compared to three (in 2017-2018)

○ *The overall ratings of eight schools improved over last year

○ *Five schools were within one or two points of achieving a higher overall rating

○ *Of the three schools scoring Below Average in 2017-2018, two moved to a higher rating

○ *Four of five middle schools improved their overall ratings
● District English Language Arts (ELA) achievement increased from the year before in Grades 3-8 and 

Math achievement increased from the year before in Grades 3 and 4. 

Focus Area 3 : Student Achievement



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

●Developed, launched, and analyzed results of the Employee Satisfaction Survey.

●Shared data from the Employee Satisfaction survey with staff, principals, and leadership.

●Held Lunch and Learns for Realtors, Faith Based Community, and Rock Hill Economic Development.

●Participated in the Come-See-Me Parade - District Float.

●Designed Employee Recognition for years of service pin - distributed at the end of the 2018-19 school year, over 1000 

service pins were awarded.

●Organized Strategic Plan Steering Committee, submitted the new five year strategic plan April 30, 2019.

●Held multiple training meetings for principals and staff on the development of SMART goals.

●Held Strategic Plan Steering Committee meetings.

●Developed school climate goals with steering committee.

●Developed student achievement goals and teacher quality goals.

●Presented goals to school board for approval at the business meeting in January.

●All schools submitted their 5 year goals and strategic plans by April 1, 2019.

●Held Title IX training for leadership.

●Launched Athletic Advisory Committee, which yielded recommendations for high school programming facility 

modifications, safety measure, and increases in coaching supplements.

Focus Area 4 : Organizational Culture and Effectiveness



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

●Held multiple trainings for schools and leadership team on the Accreditation process and the 

development of Strategic Plan.

●Prepared for and hosted AdvancED Accreditation Review Team.

Received Accreditation Report with Commendations and Recommendations.

●Collaborated with several principals and staff to mitigate communication issues at the school and 

district level.

●Held fall district-wide SIC meeting.

●Worked with new principals in support of developing strong SIC base and encouraged many 

schools to apply for the SIC Riley Award.

●Developed student interest survey for extracurricular activities and athletics.

●Reported student survey results to Athletic Advisory Committee and principals.

●Collaborated with Board of Trustees, City Leaders and constituents to have ongoing 

communications to strengthen partnerships and agreements. 

●Development of a district-wide ten year Master Plan for facilities.

Focus Area 4 : Organizational Culture and Effectiveness



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

● Met growth targets for District Instagram and Mobile App
○ Instagram audience increased 74% to 2,648 in 2018-2019.
○ Mobile App downloads increased 36% (5,420) to 15,351 in 2018-2019.
○ Facebook following increased by 2,044 to a total of 11,600 in 2018-2019.

● Expanded student and employee recognition programs
○ Facilitated Instagram “teacher takeover” days, which resulted in 3,643 engagements.
○ Implemented employee service pin program with Focus Area 4.
○ Recognized 400+ students at school board meetings for state, regional, and national 

achievements.
● Expanded stakeholder engagement

○ Supported 8 Teacher Listen & Learn sessions and shared all response documents with
Employees via e-mail and published online at www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/tll

○ Supported 4 Teacher Forum meetings.
○ Supported 4 Superintendent Student Advisory Council meetings for high school      

students.
○ Hosted, along with Focus Areas 1 and 3 Safety Summits.
○ Hosted 3 community-based Listen & Learn sessions.

○ Hosted, in partnership with Focus Areas 1,3, and 4, Listen & Learn sessions for targeted 
groups including Realtors, Pre-K Partners, Faith-based leaders, and the NAACP.

○ Completed Parent Communication Preferences Survey in June.

Focus Area 5 : Communication with All Stakeholders

http://www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/tll


One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

Budget

● Successfully managed a balanced budget for 2018-2019.
● Themes - Safety & Security, Recruitment & Retention, Student Achievement.
● Gathered feedback from multiple stakeholders to form the 2019-2020 budget.
● Prioritization of needs - all needs were considered for developing  the 2019-2020 budget.
● Plan for a 4% increase for all employees and a step increase for those that qualify.
● Plan for beginning teacher salary of $40,000 (bachelors/0 years of experience).
● Plan for new positions to address Safety & Security.

○ Security technician; 2 nurses; 5 mental health counselors .
● Plan for 5% increase in all supplements; 10% increase for athletic supplements.
● Institute signing bonuses for math, science, and special education teachers.
● Institute bonuses for certified and non-certified employees.
● Plan for continuation of tutoring support for students at risk.
● Plan for 12 new positions to address Student Achievement.

○ 3 ESE teachers; 6 ESE teacher assistants; 1 physical therapist; 2 immersion teachers.
● Continue discussions with City, County and Other Agencies regarding partnerships and agreements 

to enhance educational opportunities for our students, schools and community.

Other



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

Areas for continued focus in 2019-2020

• Safety and Security
• Employee Recruitment and Retention
• Student Achievement (College and Career Readiness)
• Finalize 10 Year Master Plan and assign resources for 

implementation of projects.
• Develop a long term plan that addresses choice programming and 

ensures equity and accessibility using available district resources.



One Team. One Mission. One Rock Hill.

Questions 
& 

Comments



 

At its work session on October 14,  2019, held at the Central Office, the Board: 

 

• held a Board Professional Development session;  

 

• recognized various groups/individuals; 

 

• reviewed Sets 1 and 2 of Section “D” Policies 

 

• reviewed Policy IMG – Service Animals; 

 

• reviewed Policy JLCC – Communicable/Infectious Diseases; 

 

• reviewed field study requests; 

 

• reviewed new course proposals; 

 

• reviewed local board approved courses; 

 

• heard an update from The Palmetto School; 

 

• heard a report on Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS); 

 

• discussed delegate certification for upcoming Legislative Advocacy 

Conference; 

 

• discussed other and future business; and,  

 

• held an executive session for contractual matters. 

 

 

 

 

 



Other and Future Business   Helena Miller 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 



Executive  Session  

• Personnel Matters 

➢ Hirings 

 

• Contractual Matters 

➢ Intergovernmental Agreement 
➢ Facilities Agreement 

 

• Personnel Matters 

➢ Superintendent Evaluation 

 


	0 Agenda 10 28 19
	1 Student to Do Call to Order 10.28.19
	10-12 Executive Session
	2 Recognitions 10.28.2019
	4A1 MINUTES Work Session 9 9 19
	4A2 MINUTES Business Meeting 9 23 19
	4B Personnel Report
	4C1 SPHS Field Study Request
	4C2 NHS Field Study Request
	4D 1 2019 10 23 Board Memo - Approval of HS Course Catalog Proposals
	4D 2 Proposed ADDITIONS for 2020-21 v05
	4D 3 Proposed MODIFICATIONS for 2020-21 v04
	4D 4 Proposed DUAL CREDIT Courses for 2020-21
	4D 5 Proposed DELETIONS for 2020-21 v02
	4E  Approval of Local Board Approved Codes
	5A 0 Memo 2nd Read Batch 1 D Policies Fiscal Management BATCH 1
	5A 1 PDF of policies for packet BATCH 1
	5A 2 PDF of policies for packet BATCH 1
	5A 3 PDF of policies for packet BATCH 1
	5A 4 PDF of policies for packet BATCH 1
	5A 5  PDF of policies for packet BATCH 1
	5B  POLICY FEEDBACK
	5B 0 Memo 1st Read Batch 2 D Policies Fiscal Management BATCH 2
	5B 1 PDF Batch 2, 1st read D policies BATCH 2
	5B 2 PDF Batch 2, 1st read D policies BATCH 2
	5B 3 PDF Batch 2, 1st read D policies BATCH 2
	5C 1 Board Memo - Policy IMG
	5C 2 Policy IMG - Proposed updated
	5C 3 Policy IMG- Model
	5C 4 Policy IMG - Current
	5C 5 Service Animal Procedures - RH Schools
	5C 6 Service Animal Request - Agreement RH Schools
	5D 1 Board Memo - Policy JLCC
	5D 2 Policy-JLCC - proposed
	5D 3 JLCC - Communicable-Infectious Diseases Model
	5D 4 Policy-JLCC - current
	5D 5 JLCC;E - Head Lice Treatment Plan
	5E delegate certification
	5F December Meeting
	7A Announcements 10.28.19
	7B 1 Memo State of the District
	7B 2 State of the District
	8 Review of October 14 2019 Work Session
	9 Other and Future Business

